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Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax

Under saction 501{(c), 527, or 4847(a)(1) of the Intemal Revenue Code (except black lung

benefit trust or private foundation)

Dspanimani of the Traasury

Intemal Revenue Semice

» The organization may have to use a copy of this return to satisfy state reporting requirements.

{__OMB No. 1545-0047

A For the 2009 calendar

ar, or tax year beginnin 07/01

, 2009, and endina 06/30

B Check fappicais | Prease |C Name of organzaton DOCTORS HOSPITAL INC D Employer identification number

O acdress change ‘:;.:E Daing Business As 52 1638026

O Name change “3’:"" NuTber and streat (or P QL bax if mail & not delivered 10 strect address) Roomv/suite E Telephone number

P ses | 8118 Good Luck Road { 301) 552-8028

O Termmated Soeckic | Cty or town, state or country, and 2IP + 4

O Amended retrn tona. | Lanham, MD 20706-2418 G Gross recepts § 186,850,698

O Apgiication perding F Name and address of prmcipal officer Dannis Scanlon Hia) I ths a grovp rotm fo afices Dves WNo
8118 Good Luck Road, Lanham, MD 20706 Hb) Are all affilates inciudea? Llves [ INo

Open to Public

2009

Inspection

.20 10

| Tax-exempt status.

1501} | 3 yamsertnoy L[] 4947}y or [ 527

J_Website: » dchweb.org

Mg Grap

I *No,” attach a list (see instructions)
eTption nuviber >

K Form of organtzation: v/} Corporavan U Trust [ Assocation U Gther »

{ L Year of formation

1990 | m State of legal domicile MD

Summary

1 Briefly describe the organization’s mission or most significant actiities: Provide healthcare servicestothe
communit
g ..........................................................................................................................................
§ 2 Chack this box » [ 1f the orgarization discontinued ds operations or disposed of more than 25% of its nat assets.
« | 3 Number of voting members of the governing body {Part VI, line 1a), . e 3 8
2| 4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1b) R 7
'E 6 Total number of employees (Part V, line 2a). l 1,669
4| 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate if necessary) 6 175
7a Total gross unrelated business revenue from F;Q,Vlﬂ\co/l? (Cgllne 12 7a 0
b Net unrelated business taxable Income from o?ﬁyQQO-T‘Ime AP Y { - 0
/ < W ~N V@0 Prior Year Current Year
8 Contrbutions and granis (Part VIII, line 1 ) 4}’ D IS 0 0
g 98 Program service revenus (Part VI, line 2gis \ ?20 '\ / 174,445,323 186,850,698
2|10 Investment income (Part VIll, column (A, fines d,20) /ALY 2,468,593 0
o 13 1 N 3 \ /
14 Other revenue (Part VI, column (A}, lines 5, 6d, 8¢, %Q,Oc' 3nd. 118) 2,821,951 0
12 Total revenue - add lings 8 through 11 (must equal Parl Vl\colurfgl(m\llne,jﬂ 179,735,867 186,850,698
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, ¢column (A), lines 1\3)\\/, 0 0
° 14 Benefits paid to ar for members (Part IX, column (A), line 4) . 0 0
%115 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (), lines 5-10) 83,097,054 89,811,010
§ 162 Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), line 118) .o — 0 - 90
b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line 25) » .. _..............] 0 | CUELTROM AL Eie, Y 0]
17 Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), hnes t1a-11d, t1§-24f) | ) 1°3l51.519 93,825,468
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A) line 25) 191,848,573 183,636,478
19 Revenue less expenses. Subiract line 18 from fine 12 -12.112,706 3,214,220
5§ Begmmng of Current Year End of Year
§3] 20 Total assets (Part X, line 16) . 233,365,521 259,860,449
$2|21 Total liabilities (Part X, Iine 26) . . 200,290,566 229,525,454
za 22 Net assets or fund balances. Subtract Ixne 21 from ||ne 20 . 33,074,955 30,334,995
Signature Block
Under penaltes of pe o b ave examined this retum, including accompanying schedules and statem o the best of my knowledge
and belied, it 13 trug g m D / Declaration ol preparer (other than officer) ts based on all Information gf# er has any knowledge.
Sign ’
Here Signature af officer
Dennis Scanlon, Vice President, Finance
} Type or pnnt name and titie
. Date Check if Preparer’s denttying number
s ;rgeﬁ‘:]e': S } ::;;oned >0 {see instrucons)
Preparer’s | —
Use Only Té“éieﬁ?éy‘é’{n."’“”} EN ___»
address, and ZIP + 4 Phone no. # ( )

May the IRS discuss this retum with the preparer shown above? (see Instructions)

[] Yes [ ] No

For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions.

Cat No. 11282Y

91|

form 990 (009)
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Form 990 (2009) Page 2
I Statement of Program Service Accomplishments N
1 Brisfly describe the organization's mission:
_Provide healthcare services to the citizans of Prince Georges County and the surrounding community
2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services dunng the year which were not listed on
the pnor Form 990 or 990-€27 . . . . . C [0 ves ] No

If “Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O,

3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program
SBVICES? . . . . . . e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e oo s oo oo DYesd No
i “Yes," describe these changss on Schedule O

4 Describe the exempt purpose achievements for each of the organization's three largest program services by expenses.
Section 501(c)}3) and 501(c)(4) organizations and sectlon 4947(a)(1) trusts are required to report the amount of grants and
allocations to others, the total expenses, and revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

4a (Code: .__._....._. ) (Expenses $ __ ... 183836478 including grants of $___ .. .. 0 ) (Revenue $____ 186,850,698 )
Provide inpatient and outpatient healthcare to the surrounding community totalling 49,764 patient days and 86,
T LT e €

4 (Code._ .. .. JExponsas $ . includinggrantsof $__________ )(Revernue $___ _ .. )

ac (Code:. ) Expenses . including grants of $________ o J)(RevenueS_ )

4d Other program services. (Describe in Satgdde 0) -

__ (Expenses $ 0 _including grants of § 0 ) (Revenus § _0)
4¢ Total program service expenses b 183,636,478

Form 980 2009)




Form 990 (2009) Page 3
Checklist of Required Schedules

Yas | No
1 Is the organization described in section 501{c}3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a pnvate foundation)? /f “Yes,"”
complate Schedule A ) R B T K4
2 Is the organization required to complete Schedule B Schedule of Contnbutors? e 2 v
3 Did the organization engage in direct or Indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposntlon to
candidates for public office? If “Yes,” complete Schedule C, Part! . . . . 3 v
4 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying actnvttues? If “Yes, complete
Schedule C, Partll . . . . 4 Y
5 Section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), and 501(c)(8) organlzations. ls tha organlzatlon subject to the secnon 6033(3)
notice and reporting requirement and proxy tax? if “Yes,” complete Schedule C, Part it . . . . . . §
6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts where donors have
the right to provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? If “Yes,”
complete Schedule D, Part! . . . . N ] v
7 Did the orgamization receive or hold a conservatlon easement Includlng easements to preserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If “Yes,” complete Schedute D, Part il . ., . 7 v
8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets?/f “Yes,”
complete Schedule D, Part i, ., . . ., 8 v/
9 Did the organization report an amount in Part X line 21 serve as a custodlan for amounts not hsted ln Pan
X; or provide credit counseling, debt management credit repair, or debt negotiation services? Iif “Yes,”
complete Schedule D, Part IV . . . 9
10 Did the organization, directly or through a related organlzahon hold assets In term permanent or
quasi-endowments? if “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part V. . . . . 10 v
11 Is the organization’s answer to any of the following questions “Yes"? /f so, complete Schedule 0, Parts Vl
VI, VI, IX, or X as applicable ) 1| v
® Did the orgamzation report an amount for Iand bu:ldlngs and equnpment In Part X line 10?If "Yes, complete
Schedule D, Part Vi .
e Did the organization report an amount for investments—other securities in Part X, line 12 that is $% or mors '
of its total assets reported in Part X, line 167 if “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part Vii. 3
e Did the organization report an amount for investments—program related in Part X, line 13 that is 5% or more f
of its total assets reported in Part X, line 167 If “Yes,"” complete Schedule D, Part Viil.
& Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that Is 5% or more of its total assats |°
reported in Part X, line 167 If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part IX.
# Did the organization report an amount for other liabliities in Part X, line 257 If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part X.
e Did the organization’s separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses 3
the organization’s liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part X.
12  Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If “Yes,” complete | o
Schedule D, Parts XI, Xil, and Xill. 12| v .
12A Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? Yes | No T
If “Yes,” completing Scheduie D, Parts X1, XIi, and XIit is optional. . . . 12Al vV R
13 Is the organization a school described in section 170[)X1)(A)G)? / 'Yes, Y comp!ere Schedule E R I v
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? . . 14a v/
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraxsmg,
business, and program service activities outside the United States? if “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Part/ . . , [14b 4
15 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or assistance to any
organization or entity located outside the United States? If “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Partit . . . . |18 v
16 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), ine 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or assistance
to Individuals located outside the United States? If “Yes,” complate Schedule F, Part il . . . . 16 v
17 Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services
on Part IX, column (A), lines 6 and 11e? if “Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part! . . . . 17 v
18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and conmbutlons on
Part Vill, lines 1c and Ba? If “Yes,” complete Schedule G, Parttl . . . . . 18 v
19 Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming actwltles on Part VIII I|ne 9a?
Iif “Yas," complete Schedule G, Part iif. . . . B I | v
Did the organization operate one or mors hogpitals? If "Yes, complete Schedule H ... . . .t20 |V

Form 990 (2009)




Form 990 {2009)
RS Chechlist of Required Schedules (continued)

21

24a

27

oo

Page 4

Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to governments and organizations
in the United States on Part 1X, column (A), line 1?2 If “Yes,” complete Schedule |, Parts | and 1l

Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to individuals in the

United States on Part IX, column (A), line 27 If “Yes,” complete Schedule I, Parts | and i

Did the organization answer “Yes” to Part VI, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the
organization’s current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees and hlghest compensated
employees? ¥ “Yes,” complete Schedule J .

Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstandlng princlpal amount of more than
$100,000 as of the last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 20027 If “Yes,” answer lines
24b through 24d and complete Schedule K. If “No,” go to iine 25 ..
Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary penod exceptlon?

Did the organization maimntain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year
to defease any tax-exempt bonds? .

Did the organization act as an “on behalf of” issuer for bonde outstandlng at any tlme dunng the year?
Section 501(c)(3) and 501({c){4) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit transaction
with a disqualified person during the year? if “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part |

Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a dlsqualtﬂed person in a
prior year, and that the transaction has not bean reported on any of the organization’s prior Forms 990 or
990-EZ? If “Yes," completa Schedula L, Part ] . . .
Was a loan to or by a cument or former officer, director, trustee, key employee hlghly compensated employee. or
disqualified person outstanding as of the end of the organization’s tax year? /f “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part Il .
Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employes,
substantial contributor, or a grant selection committee member, or ta a person related to such an individual?
if “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part il . e e e e e e e e e e e s e e e
Was the organization a party to a businsss transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L,
Part IV instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):

A current or former officer, director, trustes, or key employee? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part IV

A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes,” complete
Schedule L, Part IV . .o
An entity of which a current or forrner ofﬂcer dlrector tmstee, or key employee of the orgamzetlon for a
family member} was an officer, director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? If “Yes, " complete Schedule L,
Part IV . . e .
Did the organization receive more than $25 000 In non- cash contnbutlons? lf “Yes, complete Schedule M
Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualmed
conservation contributions? /f “Yes,” complete Schedule M

Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operatlons? If "Yes " complete Schedule N
Parti .
Did the organization sell, exchange, dlspose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets?/f “Yes,” complete
Schedule N, Part il

Did the arganization own 100% of an entity dlsregarded as separate from the organlzatlon under Ftegulatlons
sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-37 If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part | .

Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entit)ﬂ If “Yes,” complete Schedule R Pans II
i, Iv, and Vv, line 1 .

Is any related organization a controlled entlty wnthm the meamng of sectlon 51 2(b)(1 3)’? If “Yes complete
Schedule R, Part V, line 2 ..

Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the orgamzatlon make any transfers to an exempt non- charltable related
organization? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 .

Did the organlzatlon conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entzty that isnota related organlzatlon

and that is treated as a parlnershlp for federal income tax purposes? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R,
Part VI

Did the orgamzatlon complete Schedule O and provlde explanatlons n Schedule 0 for Pan VI Ilnes 11 and
197 Note. All Form 990 filers are required to compiete Schedule O. . .. . o

Yos | No

R
\

LN LN AN

B
o
~

27 Y

28a| v

28b| ¥
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Form 890 {2009)
[ZIX Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance

Page 5

Yes | No
18 Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096, Annual Summary and Transmittal of .. ‘
U.S. Information Retums. Enter -O- if not applicable . , . . .. 1a 148 "o
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -0- i not appllcable .. ib op
¢ Did the organization comply with backup withhalding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reponable % 2
gaming (gambling) winnings to prize winners? . cl v - ,
2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transm|ttal of Wage and Tax | | . 9
Statements, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year coverad by this retumn 2a 1669
b If at least ons is reported on [me 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax retums? .2b 4
Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file this return. (see ’
instructions)
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year covered by 1= F P
this return? . 3a v
b K “Yes, has it filed a  Form 990-T for this year’? If “No,” provrde an explanauon in Schedule O ) 3b
4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest In, or a signature or other authority
over, a financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, secunties account, or other financlal
account)? .. .. 4a v
b If “Yes,” enter the name of the forelgn countfy L 1
See the instructions for exceptions and filing requirements for Form TD F 90 22.1, Report of Foreign Bank ,;; E
and Financial Accounts. G
5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year?. Sa v
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or Is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transactlon? | S0 v
¢ If “Yes” to line 5a or 5b, did the organization fite Form 8886-T, Disclosure by Tax-Exempt Entity Regarding
Prohibited Tax Shelter Transaction?. Sc
6a Does the organization have annual gross recelpts that are normally greatef than $100000 and dld the 6a Y
organization solicit any contributions that were not tax deductible? . .
b If “Yes,” did the organization include with every solicitation an exprass statement that such contrlbutlons or
gifts were not tax deductible?, e e 6b
7 Organizations that may receive deducbble coMrlbutlons under sactlon 170(c) | rg 6, j
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made parily as a contribution and panly forgoods | 3 4 3 -
and services provided to the payor? ) . . 7a
b i “Yes,” did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services prowded? 7b
c¢ [id the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was
required to file Form 8282? . T A (-
d If “Yes." Indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the year . . . e I I .
e Did the organization, during the year, receive any funds, dlrectly or |nd|reclly. to pay premiums on a personal
benefit cortract? . Te
f Did the organization, during the year pay premlums dlrecﬂy or Indlrectly. ona personal beneﬁt contract? 7t
g For all contributions of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required? . 79
h For contributions of cars, boats, airplanes, and other vehicles, did the organlzation file a Form 1098-C as
required?. . - 7h
8 Sponsoring organlzatlons maintalnlng donor advlsed funds and secﬁon 509(a)(3) supponmg i 3 _J
organizations. Did the supporting organization, or a donor advised fund maintained by a sponsoring |- " | |
organization, have excess business holdings at any time during the year? . . . 8
9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. _1
a Did the organization make any taxable distrbutions under section 49667 . 9a
b Did the organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person? Sb
10 Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter:
a Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VI, line 12, . ., . 10a o
b Gross recelpts, included on Form 990, Part VIll, line 12, for public use of club facities (10D | ;
41 Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter: i I ‘
a Gross income from members or shareholders , . . 1a I
b Gross Income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or pand to other sources agalnst : D
amounts due or received from them.) . . . 11b A
12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt chantab!e trusts Is the orgamzahon fi Img Form 990 in lisu of Form 10417 | 12a l
b If “Yes,” enter the amount of tax-exempt interest receved or accrued dunng the year, | 12b] ) N




Form $90 (2009)

EuAY] Govermance, Management, and Disclosure For each “Yes” response to finas 2 through 7b below, and
for a “No” response 1o line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in

Page ©

Schedule O. See instructions.

Section A. Governing Body and Management

Yas { No
1a Enter the number of voting members of the governing body . . e e 1a 8|
b Enter the number of voting members that are independent . . . . .. ib -
2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relatlonshlp or a buslinass relationship with & <
any other officer, director, trustee, or key employee? 2 v
3 Did the organization delegate control over management dutles customarlly pen‘ormed by or under the dlrect
suparvision of officers, directors or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? . 3 v
4 Did the organization make any significant changes 0 Its organizational documents since the prior Form 980 was filed? 4 v
§ Did the organization become aware during the year of a material diversion of the organization‘s assets? 5 v
6 Does the organization have members or stockholders? . . 6 v
7a Does the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who may elect one or more members
of the governing body? .. 7a v
b Are any decisions of the governing body sublect to approval by members steckholders or other persons? 7b v
8 Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or wnitten actions undertaken during A B
the year by the following: .
a The governing body? 8a| v
b Each committee with authonty to act on behall of the govemlng body? gb| v
9 s there any officer, director, trustee, or key employes listed in Part Vil, Section A who cannot be reached
at the organization's mailing address? /f “Yes," provide the names and addresses in Schedule O . v
Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Intemal
Revenue Code.)
Yes | No
10a Does the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? 108 v
b 1f “Yes,” does the organization have written policies and procedures governing the actnvltles of such chapters,
affiliates, and branches to ensure thelr operations are consistent with those of the organization? . 10b
11 Has the organization provided a copy of this Form 990 to all members of its govemning body before filing the
form? 1nlv
11A Describs in Schedule (0] the process |f any, used by the organizatlon to revlew this Form 990 ° )
12a Does the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? /f “No,” go to line 13 12a| ¥
b Are officers, directors or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could glve
rise to conflicts? R . . 126 ¥
¢ Does the organization regularly and consustently monltor and enforce complaance with the pollcy? ¥ "Yes,
describe in Schedule O how this is done . C e e e .. 12¢} ¥
13  Does the organization have a written whistleblower pollcy? ) 19}/
14 Does the organization have a written document retention and destruction pollcy? ) .. 1H| v
15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by |-
indspendent persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the delberation and decision?
a The organization’s CEO, Executive Director, or top management official i5a| v
b Other officers or key employees of the organization 15b] v
If “Yes” to ine 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule 0 (See instructlons) o1
163 Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or partlcnpate in a joint venture or similar arrangement |« < e
with a taxable entity during the year? . - 16a v
b If “Yes,” has the organization adopted a wntten pohcy or procedure requiring the organrzairon to evaluate -
its participation in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and taken steps to safeguard =
the organization’s exempt status with respect to such arrangements? C e 16b

Section C. Disclosure

17
18

19

List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed & .. oo
Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 990-T (501(c)(3)s only)

available for public inspection. Indicate how you make these available. Check alt that apply.
[0 Ownwebsite [J Another's website K] Upon request

Describe In Schedule O whether (and if so, how), the organization makes its governing documents, conflict of interest

policy, and financial statements available to the public.

State the name, physical address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the books and records of the

organization: » Doctors Hospital Inc, (301)552-8087

8118 Good Luck Road, Lanham, MD 20706-2418

Form 990 (2009)



Farm 990 (2009) Page 7
1"l Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated
Employees, and Independent Contractors

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees
1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the
organization's tax year. Use Schedule J-2 if additional space is needed.

e List all of the organization’s current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount
of compensation. Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.

o List all of the organization’s current key employees. See instructions for definition of “key employee.”

o List the organization’s five current highest compensated emptoyees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key esmployes)
who received reportable compensation (Box 5 ot Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of mare than $100,000 from the
organization and any related organizations.

e List all of the organization's former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than
$100,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

e List all of the organization's former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of
the organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.
List persons In the following order: individual trustees or directors; institutional trustees; officers; key employees; highest
compensated employees; and former such persons.
[J Check this box if the organization did not compensate any current officer, diractor, or trustee.

W ®) (5] D) (E) F)
Name and Title Average | Position {check all that apply) Raportable Reportable Estmated
e [RE[T[]E[SE]E| TTen o | romreaa | “ower
g s F g g ¥z E the organizations compensation
g2 g §2|% | ogenaann | w-2/1099-MISC) from the
2218 3 g (W-21039-MS0) organization
AE; 2 and retated
2 E § organizations
3 £
2
Robeart Bonaventure
‘Board Member T 1 / 0 0 0
BrianBaylyMD e 1 0 0 0
ExOffico Medical Staff v
JRichard Lilly WD T
Board Member 1 v 0 0 0
Renelavigne ... 1 0 0 0
Chairman of the Board v v
Robert Depew
------------------------------------------------------ 1 0 0
Board Member v 0
Joanne Goldsmith
------------------------------------------------------- 1 0 0
Board Member v o
Charles Dukes
Board Member 1 Y/ 0 0 0
Richard J Ham
------------------------------------------------------- 0 0 0
Board Member ! v
Charlene Dukes Phd
------------------------------------------------------- 0 0 0
Board Member 1 v
Charlene B Lundgren
----------------------------------------------------- 40 186,544 0 0
Vice President Human Resources v
_.s.fif’.t.t.g[‘?ﬂ‘?!'ﬁ‘?!‘. .................................. 40 265,817 0 0
Vice President v
Thomas J Crowley
Executive Vice President 40 v 1,050,351 o ¢
PhilipBDown .. 40 584,412 0 0
President v
DennisP Scanlon 40 335,372 0 0
Treasurer v
Eric Conley
------------------------------------------------------ 40 234,371 0 0
Vice President Y
Paula L Bruening
----------------------------------------------------- 249,387 0 0
Vice President, Patient Care 40 A

Form 980 (2009)




Form 990 {2009) Page 8
Part VIl Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)
A (8) {c) (0) (E} P
Name and title Average | Position (check all that apply) Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per "o =T g = I [ | compersation compensation amount of
week (32|33 1 g trom from releted other
FA E @ 3 the organizalions compensation
8E g 3|32 ogazsbon | (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
|8 g § (W-2/1089-MSO) organization
§|s 3 and retated
2la § organizations
3 8
g
Gabriel Jaffe MD e
Vice President Medical Affairs 30 v 230,028 0 0
Regina E Robinson ...
Secretary 40 55,545 0 0
Alan HJohtson e
Dir Information Technology 40 Y 156,065 0 0
SerayMusa e,
Registered Nurse 40 Y 150,657 0 0
NettyN Pandiangan . 40
Registered Nurse v 174,360 0 0
Mark Joseph Tuliao
Registered Nurse 40 v 169,373 0 0
Chester ADlLallo ..o
Physician 40 v 162,508 0 0
1b_Total . PN 4,004,490 0 0
2 Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 in
reportable compensation from the organization » 113
Yes| No
3 Dud the organization list any former officer, director or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated ; )
employee on line 1a? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such indvidual e e 3 v
4 For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from
the organization and related organizations greater than $150,000? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such
mdwdual. 4|V
6 Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization for w-d-;j
servicas rendered to the organization? if “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such person . 5 v

Section B. Independent Contractors

1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of

compensation from the organization.

A (B} ©
Name and business address Descnption of services Compensation
Accounts Clearing House LLC, P O Box 2373, Glen Burnie, MD 21080 Collection Agency 1,099,185
Matrix House Physicians, 575 Maln Street, Laurel, MD 20707 House Officers and Hospif 754,839
_Diagnostic Imaging Associates, 2 Gate Post Court, Potomac, MD 20854 Radiology Services 1,260,051
Up To Date Laundry, 1221 Desoto Road, Baltimore, MD 21223 laundry 1,028,403
BBL Construction Services, 302 Washington Ave Ext, Albany, NY 12203 construction of medical of 2,586,569

2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who received

more than $100,000 in compensation from the organization » 133

]

Form 990 ¢ooy)



Form 930 (2009)

Part VIII

Page 9

Statement of Revenue

]

Total revenue

(8)
Related or
exempt
function
revenus

<
Unrelated
business
revenue

)
Revenue
exciuded from tax

under sections
512, 513, or 514

Contributions, gifts, grants|
and other similar amounts

-—h

~onQ0Ovoe

TFQ

Federated campaigns

Membership dues .
Fundraising events

Related organizations

Government grants (contributions).

All other contributlons, gifts, grants,
and senilar amounts not included above  {_1f

Noncash contributions included i bnes 1a-1f $
Total. Add lines 1a-1f .

0

Program Service Revenue

Business Code

Net Patient Service Revenue

622000

176,393,377

178,393,317

o

621000

2,808,738

2,808,738

(]

900099

335,301

335,301

o|le

All other program service revenue

7,313,282

7,313,282

Total. Add lines 2a-2f

»

166,850,698

QOther Revenue

(2.0

0.05'8,

Ta

[+ - goo-

M0a

Investment income (including dividends, interest, and

other similar amounts)

Income from investment of tax- axempt bond proceeds

Royalties .

>

>

»

')Real .

(n) Personal |

Gross Rents

Less: rental expenses

Rental income or (loss) 0

0}l

Net rental income or (loss) .

»

Qussanourt homsalesof | ) Secunes

@) Other

assets other then invertory

Less cost or other basis
axd sales expenses

Gain or (loss)

Net gain or (loss)

Gross income from
events (not including $..............
of contributtons reported on line 1c).
SeePartWV,line18 . . . . . . g

fundraising

Less: direct expenses . . b

Net income or (loss) from fundraislng events .

»

Gross Income from gaming activities.
SegPart WV, lng19 ., ., . . , ., a

Less: direct expenses. . . . b

Net income or (loss) from gaming activ

ities

Gross sales of inventory, lass
returns and allowances . , , , @
Less: cost of goods sold b

Net income or {loss) from sales of Inventory

»>

———

Miscellaneous Revemws

Business Cods

12

..........................................

All other revenue .

Total. Add lines 11a-11d
Total revenue. See instructions.

J

vy

166,850,898

186,850,698

0

Form 890 (2009




Form 990 (2009) Page 10

[ Statement of Functional Expenses
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c){4) organizations must complete all columns.
All other organizations must complete column {A) but are not required to complete columns (B), (C), and (D).

Do not Include amounts reported on fines 6b, N Peoorad) ) Func)
7b, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Part Vill. Total expenses | gene tereas erpenses.
1 Grants and other assistance to governments and 0 A g
organizations in the U.S. See Part IV, line 21 0 . ' S
2 Grants and other assistance to individuals in , o ©oe
the U.S. See Part IV, line 22 . . . 0 0] .. sme il 2
s I ¢ T
3 Grants and other assistance to governments, ; j,‘} ;
organizations, and individuals outside the L ,
U.S. See Part IV, lines 15and 16 . . . 0 L) P S E—
4 Benefits paid to or for members . 0 of : . I
5 Compensation of current officers, dlrectors
trustees, and key employees . . . . 4,004,430 4,004,490
6 Compensation not included above, to cﬁsquanﬁed
persons (as defined under sectlon 4958{f)(1)) and
pefmdesa'ibedinsection4958(c)(3)(8) . 0 0
7 Other salaries and wages . . . . 70,959,893 70,959,893
8 Pension plan contributions (include section 401 (k)
and section 403(b) employer contributions) . . 1,972,325 1,972,325
9 Other employee benefits , . . . . . 7,564,578 7,564,578
10 Payroll taxes . . . R 5,309,724 5,309,724
11 Fess for services (non-employees)
a Management . . . ., . . . . 6,580,947 6,580,947
blegal ., . . . . . . . . . . .. 412,985 412,985
¢ Accounting . . . o 272,263 272,263
d Lobbying _
e HdesiaalﬂnﬂadrngeePaanlineﬂ ° : N P
f Investmentmanagementfees . . . . . 123,480 123,480
g Other . . . . L 7,952,431 7,952,431
12 Advertising and promotlon e e 821,576 821,576
13 Office expenses . . . . . . . . . 0 0
14 Information technology . . . . . . . 0 9
15 Royaltles . . . . . . . . . . . 0 0
16 Occupancy . . . . . . . . . . . 519,005 519,005
17 Travel . . . . 114,067 114,067
18 Payments of travel or entertalnmenl expenses
for any federal, state, or local public officials 0 0
19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings . 173,629 173,629
20 Interest . . . e 6,074,596 6,074,596
21  Payments to afﬁllates . 0 0
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amorhzatlon 8,153,233 8,153,233
23 Insurance . . . . . . . . . . . 2,009,700 - 2,009,700
24 Other expenses ltemize expenses not | ° - . o = ®
covered above. (Expenses grouped together . a
and labeled miscellaneous may not exceed | . L o . o
5% of total expenses shown on line 25 below.) .
a ProvisionofBadDebts . ... 15,951,504 15,951,504 0 0
b Supplies 32,403,330 32,403,330 0 0
¢ Professional Medical Fees .. . 3,680,623 3,660,823 0 0
d RentEquipment ... 1,306,712 1,306,712 0 0
e Maintenance Contracts 2,298,701 2,298,701 0 0
f Aliotherexpenses ... .___.._........c.cc..... 4,976,486 4,976,486
25 Total functional expenses. Add fines 1 through 24f 183,636,478 183,636,478 0 0
26 Joint costs. Check here » [] if following
SOP 98-2. Complete this line only if the
organization reported in column (B) joint costs
from a combined educational campaign and
fundralsing solicttation e

Form 990 2009)



Form 990 (2009) Page 11
Balance Sheet
(A) (8}
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash—non-interest-bearing 24,000/ 1 24,000
2 Savings and temporary cash lnvestments 20,670,435| 2 13,232,192
3  Pledges and grants recelvable, net . 0| 3 0
4  Accounts receivable, net 13,475,247 4 19,676,887
5 Receivables from current and former offlcers dlreclors trustees key
employees, and highest compensated employees Complete Part II of
Schedule L . 0| 5 0
6 Receivables from other dlsquallfled persons (as deﬂnad under section
4958(f)(1)) and persons described in section 4958(0)(3)(8) Complete
Part Il of Schedule L , e e . e e e e . 0] 6 0
2| 7 Notes and loans receivable, net 1,285,690 7 6,581,717
| 8 Inventories for sale or use . 2,522,261 8 2,684,066
<l 9 Prepad expenses and deferred charges C. e 1,284,593] ¢ 1,148,039
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or 10a 214,242,600
other basis. Complete Part VI of Schedule D
b Less: accumulated depfeclation N 10b 83,448,166 109,306_,_0_25 10c 130,794,434
11 Investments —publicly traded securities 11
12 Investments—other securities. See Part IV, line 11 70,598,641| 12 34,150,376
13  Investments—program-related. See Part IV, lins 11 13
14 Intangible assets , , . 14
15  Other assets. See Part IV, Ime 11 .o 14,196,429| 15 51,568,738
16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal fine 34) 233,365,521 16 259,860,449
17  Accounts payable and accrued expenses . 32,291,210| 17 64,683,732
18  Granis payable 0] 18
19  Oefemed revenue . 0| 19
20 Tax-exempt bond liabilities 135,003,277 20 154,072,491
2|21 Escrow or custodial account liabilty. Complete Part N of Schedule D
Z(22 Payables to current and former officers, directors, trustees, key
< employees, highest compensated employees, and disqualified
4 persons. Complete Part Il of Schedule L . . ) 22
23  Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated thlrd pames . 2,922,352 23
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrslated third parties . 24
28  Other liabilities. Complete Part X of Schedule D 30,073,727| 25 10,769,231
26 Total liabllities. Add lines 17 through 25 . . 200,290,566 | 26 229,525,454
™ Organizations that follow SFAS 117, check here b IZ aﬂd
3 complete lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34.
8|27 Unrestricted net assets 33,074,855) 27 30,242,065
@B|28 Temporarily restricted net assets . 0| 28 92,930
2129 Permanently restricted net assets . 0] 29 0
I Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117, check here > D
5 and complete lines 30 through 34.
g 30 Capital stock or trust principal, or curent funds 30
@131 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund N
f, 32 Retained eamings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds 32
2133 Total net assets or fund balances . 33,074,955} 33 30,334,995
34  Total liabllities and net assets/fund balances 233,365,521 | 34 259,860,449

Form 990 (2009)



Form 990 (2009)

3a

b

Financial Statements and Reporting

Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: O cash [l Accruai [ Other

If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other,” explam in
Schedule O.

Were the organization's financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? |
Woere the organization's financial statements audited by an independent accountant? .

If “Yes” to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversaght of
the audit, review, or compilation of its financial staternents and selection of an independent accountant? .

if the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process dunng the tax year, explain in
Schedule O.

If “Yes” to line 2a or 2b, check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were
issued on a consolidated basis, separate basis, or both:

O Separate basis [J Consolidated basis [J Both consolidated and separate basis

As a result of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in
the Single Audit Act and OMB Circular A-133? .

if “Yes," did the organization undergo the required audit or audns" If the organtzatlon dld not undergo the
requirad audit or audits, explain why In Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits.

[ 3a v

3b

Form 990 (2009)



SCHEDULE A | omB No. 1545-0047

(Form 990 or 890-E2) Public Charity Status and Public Support

2009

Open to Public

Complete if the organization Is a section 601(c)(3) organization or a section
4947(a}{1) nonexempt charitable trust.

Department ol the Treasury " .
Iiemal Reverme Service » Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. p Ses separate instructions. Inspection
Name of the organization Emgployer identification number

DOCTORS HOSPITAL INC 52 ! 1638026

Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.

The organization Is not a private foundation because It Is: (For lines 1 through 11, check only one box.)

1 0
2 O
3 ¥

A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170({b){1){A)(i).
A school! described in section 170(b)(1)(A){li). (Attach Schedule E.)
A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(lli).

4 [J A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170{b)(1){A)(iii). Enter the

s O
6 O

hospital’s name, City, and State: e

An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in
section 170{b){1)(A)}{iv). (Complete Part Il.)

A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(v).

7 [0 An organization that normally receives a substantial part of s support from a governmental unit or from the general public

described in section 170{b)(1)}(A){vl). (Complete Part Il.)

8 [ A community trust described in section 170(b){(1)(A){vi). (Complete Part i).)
9 [ An organkzation that normally receives. (1) more than 33% % of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross

recepts from activities related to its exempt functions —subject to certain exceptions, and {2) no more than 334 % of its
support from gross Investment income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses
acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975. See section 509(a){2). (Complete Part lii.)

10 O an organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a)(4).
11 [0 An organ:ization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to cany out the

purposes of one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2). See section
50%{a)(3). Check the box that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 11e through 11h.

a O Typel b O Typelt ¢ [ Type l-Functionally integrated d B Type 1-Other
By checking this box, | certify that the organization 1s not controiled directly or indirectly by one or more disqualified
persons other than foundation managers and other than one or more publicly supported organizations described in section
509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2).

1 If the organization received a wniten determination from the IRS that it 1s a Type I, Type I, or Type Ill supporting
organization, check this box . e e e e
g Since August 17, 2006, has the organlzatlon accepted any glft or contnbutlon from any of the
following persons?
() A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in ({ii) Yes | No
and (ili) below, the governing body of the supported organizaton? . . . . . . . . . . |14}
(i) A family member of a person described in (i} above? . . PR L,
{ii) A 35% controlled entity of a person described in () or (i) above? . . . . . . . . . . . |igm
h Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).
() Name of supported (ii) EIN () Type of organzaton | (i) Is the orgamzation | (v) Drd you noufy {vi} is the {vii) Amount of
organization (descnbed on nes 1-9 | in col. {i} fsted mn your | the organzation | organization m col support
above or IRC section | goveming document? cot. i) of your () organized in the
(sae instructions)) support? us.?
Yes No Yes No Yes No
g . ) ) N i = =
Total ) ’ - ;
For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Cat No. 11285F Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2009

Form 850 or 980-EZ.




Scheduls A (Form 990 or 930-EZ) 2009 Page 2
Part Il Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170{b)(1)(A)(iv) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi)
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part |.)
Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) » {a) 2005 {b) 2006 (c) 2007 {d) 2008 {e) 2009 (f} Total
1 Gifts, grants, contnbutions, and
membership fees received (Do not
include any “unusual grants.")
2 Tax revenues levied for the crganization’s
benefit and either paud to or expended on
its behalf . . .o
3 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a govemmental unit to the
organization without charge
4  Total. Add lines 1 through 3
5 The portion of total contributions by each \
person (other than a governmental unit or N
publicly supported organization) included - ! ‘ !
on line 1 that exceeds 2% of the amount
shown on ling 11, column (f} . - ‘ - - -—
;] Pubhcmpport.Subtractthfrom ne 4. ,
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in} p (a) 2005 {b) 2006 {c) 2007 {d} 2008 {e) 2009 (f) Toral
7  Amounts from line 4
8 Gross income from interest, dwidends
payments received on secunties loans,
rents, royalnes and income from sumllar
sources ..
9 Net income from unrelated business
activities, whether or not the business is
regularly camed on
10 Other income. Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets
(Explaln in Part IV.) .
11 Total support. Add lines 7 through 10 . 4 - !
12  Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (see instructions) . . . . . 12 |
13

First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, lhtrd fourth or ﬁfth tax year as a section 501(0);
organization, check this box and stop here e e P

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

14

16

16a
b

17a

18

Public support percentage for 2009 (liine 6, column (f) divided by line 11, column (f) . . . . 14 %
Public support percentage from 2008 Schedule A, Part Il, ne 14 . . . 15 %
33% % support test—2009. If the organization did not check the box on line 13 and Ilne 14 is 33‘/;% or mors, check this box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . . . . > d
33% % support test—2008. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and ine 15 18 33‘/:% or more, check this
box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . . . A

10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2009. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a or 1Gb and hne 1418 10% or
more, and if the organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test, check trus box and stop here. Explain in Part IV how the
organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . . .

10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2008. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line 15 is 10% or
more, and if the organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part IV how the
organization meets the “facis-and-circumstances® test The organizahon qualifies as a publicly supported organization . . . . .»
Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see instructions »

O

O
0O

Schedule A (Form 980 or 990-£2) 2009



Schedule A (Form 890 or $30-E2) 2009 Page 3
Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509{(a)(2)
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 9 of Part 1)
Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) p {a) 2005 {b) 2006 {c) 2007 (d) 2008 {e) 2009 {f) Total

1 Gifts, grants, contribulions, and
membetshlp fees recsived. (Do not include
any “unusual grants *)

2  Gross receipts from admissions, merchand se
sold or services performed, or facihties
furnished in any activity that is related to the
orgaruization's tax-exempt purpose .

3  Gross recetpts from actvities that are not an
unrelated trade or business under section 513

4  Tax revenues levied for the organization’s
benefit and either pald to or expended on
ts behalf

5 The value of services or facilites
furmshed by a governmental unit to the
orgamzation without charge

6 Total. Add lines 1 through 5

7a Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and 3
received from disqualified persons

b Amounts included on lines 2 and 3 received
from other than disqualified persons that
exceed the greater of $5,000 or 1% of the
amount on line 13 for the year

¢ Add lines 7aand 7b

8 Public support (Subtract line 70 from %%. 53}:’.“;2:"‘@ F‘j‘-,r ‘ff-"-‘ o ey s ‘.’g
hne 6. L. ARSI 2 E] é:iz::;mf% 30 vl SRRV
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) » {a) 2005 (b) 2006 {c) 2007 (d) 2008 {e) 2009 {f) Total
9 Amounts from ne 6 .
10a Gross income from interest, dlwdends.
payments received on securities loans,
rents, royalties and income from similar
sources . . . . ., . . . . .
b Unrelated business taxable income (less
section 511 taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975
¢ Add lines 10a and 10b
11 Net income from unrelated busmesa
activities not included in line 10b,
whether or nct the business is regularly
carried on
12 Other income Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets
{Explain in Part V)
13 Toéal s;)xpport. (Add lines 9, 10¢, 11,
an
14  First five years. If the Form 990 |s for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(cX3)
organization, check this box and stop here . . . . . T
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
15 Public support percentage for 2009 (line 8, column (f} divided by line 13, column (ﬂ) . 16 %
16 Public support percaentage from 2008 Schedule A, Part lll, line 15 . . . 16 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17 Investment income percentage for 2009 (ine 10c, column (f) divided by line 13, column {f) . 17 %
18  Investment income percentage from 2008 Schedule A, Part Ill, fine 17 . . . . 18 %

19a 334 % support tests —2009. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and Ilne 16 is mere than 334 %, and line

17 18 not more than 33'% %, check this box and stop here. The organization qualities as a publicly supported organization »

b 33'% % support tests—2008. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33/ %, and
fine 18 13 not more than 33 %, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organlzation » []

20 _ Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on_line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions » O

Schedute A (Form 990 or 890-EZ) 2009




Schedula A (Form 890 or 990-E2) 2009 Page 4

Supplemental Information. Complete this part to provide the explanations required by Part Ii, line 10;
Part 1l line 17a or 17b; and Part Ill, line 12. Provide any other additional information See instructions.

.....................................................................................................................................................

.....................................................................................................................................................

.....................................................................................................................................................

-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

.....................................................................................................................................................

-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

.....................................................................................................................................................

.....................................................................................................................................................

Schedule A (Form 980 or 990-EZ) 2009




SCHEDULE D | omB o 1545-0047

(Form 990) Supplemental Financlal Statements

> Complete if the organization answered “Yes,” to Form 990,
Part IV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11, or 12.

Department of the Treasury Open to Public

Infomnal Revenus Sarace » Attach to Form 830. > See separate instructions. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
DOCTORS HOSPITAL INC 52 : 1638026

Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts. Complete if
the organization answered “Yes” to Form 890, Part IV, line 6.
(a) Donor advised funds {b) Funds and other accounts

Total number at end of year .
Aggregate contributions to (during year)
Aggregate grants from (during year)
Aggregate value at end of year .

Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised

funds are the organization's property, subject to the organization’s exclusive legal control? . . . . . D Yes I:] No

8 Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be
used only for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other
purpose conferring impermissible pavate benefit? . . . . . D Yes D No

Conservation Easements. Complets if the orgamzatlon answered "Yes to Form 990 Part IV, line 7.

1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (chack all that apply).
O Preservation of land for public use (e.g.. recreation or pleasure) ] Preservation of an historically important land area
O Protection of natural habitat O Preservation of a certified historic structure
O Preservation of open space

2 Complete lines 2a through 2d If the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation
easement on the last day of the tax year.

O WA -

(BRI Held ot the End of the Tox Year

a Total number of conservahon easements . . . . . . . . . e e e e 2a
b Total acreage restricted by conservation easements . . ., . .. |Le2b
¢ Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure |ncluded in (a) .. 2c
d Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after 8/17/06 . . 2d

3 Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released. extinguished, or termlnated by the organization dunng
the tax year®» _ . ... ...

4 Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located » ...................
6 Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handiing of

violations, and enforcement of the conservation easements it holds? . . . ... Ovyes Cwo
68 Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitonng, inspecting, and enforcing oonservatlon easements during the year
>

7 Ar;.ount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
>

8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section
170(){4)(BXi)} and section 170Q)ABEN? . . . . . .. ... OvesOno
8 In Part XIV, describe how the organization reports conservatlon easements in |ts revenue and expense statement, and
balance sheet, and include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that describes
the organization’s accounting for conservation easements.
E1a@Il] Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

1a [f the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116, not to report in Its revenue statement and balance sheet works of
art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service,
provids, in Part XIV, the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describas these items.

b If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116, to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art,
historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service,
provids the following amounts relating to these items:

() Revenues included in Form 990, Part VIll, line1 . . . T

(ii) Assets included in Form 990, Part X . . . . . S P,

2 If the organization recsived or held works of art, hlstorical treasur&s, or other s:m:!ar assets for financial gain, provide the
following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 relating to these items:

a Revenues included in Form 930, Part VIIl, line 1 . . . ... . T TP

b Assets included n Form 990, Part X . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . > 3

For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 980. Cat. No. 52283D Schedule D (Form 990) 2009




Schedule O (Form 990) 2009 Page 2
I Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)

3 Using the organization's acquisition, accession, and other records, chack any of the following that are a significant use of its
collection tems (check all that apply):
a D Public exhibition d D Loan or exchange programs
b |:| Scholany research e D (0,017 AU
c [ Preservation for future generations
4 Provide a description of the organization’s collections and explain how they further the organization’s exempt purpose in
Part XIV.
5 During the year, did the o ﬂzaﬂon solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other simillar
assets to be sold to raise s rather than to be maintained as part of the organization's collection? |:| Yes I:] No

m Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Compiete if the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part
IV, line 9, or reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21.

1a Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not

included on Form 990, Part X? [ ves U no
b If “Yes,” explain the arrangement in Part )(IV and complete the fo!lowmg table
Amount
¢ Beginning balance . . . Coe e . . B I [+
d Additions dunngtheyear . . . . . . . . Co e R O
e Distributions during theyear . . . . . . . . . . . . . N i [ ]
f Ending balance . . . B I L
2a Did the orgamzatlon mclude an amounl on Form 990 Parl X Ilne 21‘> [ ves LI No

b If “Yes,” explain the arrangement in Part XiV.
Endowment Funds. Complete if the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, line 10.

(a) Current year {b} Prior year (c) Two years back | (d) Three years back | {e) Four years back
1a Beginning of year balance , . . S TP >
b Contributions . . . . :
¢ Net investment eamlngs, galns
and losses . . L.
d Grants or scholarshlps ] e t_]
e Other expenditures for [acilities
and programs .
{ Administrative expenses R
g End of year balance .
2 Provide the estimated percentage of the year end balance held as:
a Board designated or quasi-endowment » _.____.... ... %
b Permanent endowment » .............. %
¢ Term endowment » _____ . %
3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the
organization by: Yes | No
() unrelated organizations . . . . . e e e e e e 3a(l)
(i) related organizations . e i I
b if “Yes” to 3a(i), are the related orgamzatlons listed as requlred on Schedule R? R .. 3b
4 Describe in Part XIV the intended uses of the organization's endowmaent funds.
Investments—Land, Buildings, and Equipment. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.
Descnption of investment {a) Cost or other basis {b) Cost or other (c) Accurmudated {d) Book value
(nvestment) basig (other) depreciation
ta Land . 9,966,722 0) 9,966,722
b Bu||d|ngs 135.014,745 1) 53,406,826 81,607 919
¢ Leasehold lmprovaments 6,042,072 0 3,337,927 2,704,145
d Equipment 61,226,275 0 26,703,413 34,522,862
e Other . 1,992,786 0 0 1.992.786
Total. Add lines 1a through 1e (Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), ine 10(c).) , > 130,794,434

Schedute D (Form 880) 2008
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Investments—Other Securities. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.

{a) Description of security or category
(ncludng namse of security)

{b) Book value

{c) Methad of valuation:
Cost or end-ol-year market valug

Financial derivatives

Closely-held equity interests . . . . .
Other _Investment in Doctors Regional Cancer

26,575,967 | End-of-Year Market Value

0

2,132,900 | End-of-Year Market Value

899,765 | End-of-Year Market Value

4,541,744 | Cost

Total. (Columm fb) mus! equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B e 12) P

34,150,376

ladll] Investments—Program Related. See Form 990, Part X,

line 13.

(a) Descnption of nvestment type

{b) Book value

(o) Method of vatuation
Cost or end-of-year market value

Total. (Column (b) must equal Farm 990, Part X, col (B) e 13] >

Other Assets. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.

{a) Description

(b) Book valus

Funds Held By Trustee

32,790,163

Deferred Financing Costs

3,542,287

Goodwill

1,062,531

Other Assets

14,173,757

Total. {Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) ine 15.}

51,568,738

Other Liabilities. See Form 990, Part X, line 25.

1. (a) Descriptron of Hability {b) Amount

Federal Income taxes 0

Other noncurrent liabliities 3,602,329 |

Penslon Obligation net of current portion 7,166,902
'
;
|

TotaL (Cohumn o] must equal Form 990, Part X, col (8) ine 25)_» 10,769,231 |

2. FIN 48 Footnote. In Part XIV, provide the text of the footnote to the organization’s financlal statements that reports the
organization’s liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48.

Schechds D {(Form 990) 2009
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Reconciliation of Changie in Net Assets from Form 990 to Audited Financial Statements
1 Total revenue (Form 990, Part VIil, column (A), ine 12) 1 186,850,698
2 Total expenses (Form 990, Part IX, column (A), line 25) | 2 183,636,478
3 Excess or (deficit) for the year. Subtract line 2 from line 1 3 3,214,220
4 Net unrealized gans (lossas) on investments 4 542,496
5 Donated services and use of facllities . 5 0
6 Investment expenses 6 0
7 Prior period adjustments 7 0
8 Other (Describe in Part XIV.) . ) 8 -5,638,447
9 Total adjustments (net). Add lines 4 through 8. . . 9 -5,095,951
10 Excess or (deficit) for the year per audited financial statements Comblne Ilnes 3 and 9 . 10 -1,881,731
Part Xl Reconclliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Retum
1 Total revenus, gains, and other support per audited financial statements 1 186,850,698
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VIII, Iine 12: .
8 Net unrealized gainson ihvestments . . . . . . . . . . . 2a 0
b Donated services and use of facilities . . O - |
¢ Recoverles of prior year grants P 0 '
d Other (Describe inPart XIV.} . . . . . . . . . .. 2d 0 |
e Add lines 2a through 2d 2e 0
3 Subtract line 2e from line1 . . . 3 186,850,698
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIII Ilne 12 but not on Ime1
a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIll, line 7b . | 4@ )
b Other (DescribeinParttXIV) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . |4 0} _ |
¢ Add lines 4a and 4b .. 4c 0
5 Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4c. (T hls must equal Form 990 Pan I hne 12) .. 5 186,850,698
Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return
Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements 1 . 183,636,478
2 Amounts Included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part X, line 25: '
a Donated services and use of facilities . e e | 2e 0
b Prior year adjustments . . . ., . . S I .. 0
¢ Other losses Co. . R .- 0
d Other (Describe in Part XV . . . . . . . . . ... . |lzd 0
e Add lines 2a through 2d 2e 0
3 Subtract line 2e from line 1 3 183,636,478
4  Amounts included on Form 990, Part Ix line 25 bust not on line 1: '
a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIIl, line 7b . 4a 0 >
b Other (DescribeinPart XIV) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . L4b 9
¢ Add lines 4a and 4b 4c 0
] 183,636,478

8 Total expenses. Add :.nésa and dc. ﬂ’hls must egual Form 990, Partl line 18, )
m—%pplemental information

Complete this part to provide the descriptions required for Part Il, ines 3, 5, and 9; Part lll, lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b
and 2b; Part V, Iine 4; Part X line 2 Part XI line 8; Part XII, lings 2d and 4b; and Part XllI, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete

.......................................................................................................................................................

Schedule D (Form 990) 2009



SCHEDULE H

| oms No. 1545-0047

(Form 990) Hospitals
P Camplets if the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, question 20.
Department of the Tteasury » Attach to Form 990. Open to Public
Internal Revenue Service P> See separats instructions. Inspection
Nama of the organization Emptoyer identification number
DOCTORS HOSPITAL INC 52 1638026
Charity Care and Certain Other Community Benefits at Cost
Yes | No
1a Does the orgamization have a charity care policy? f “No,” skip to question 6a , 1a | v
b If “Yes," is i & wntten policy? } bl v/
2 If the organization has multiple hospitals, Ind.cata whlch of lhe followmg b&et descnbes apphcaﬂon of the
charity care policy to the various hospitals.
Apphed uniformly to all hospitals D Applied uniformly to most hospitals
Generally tailored to individual hospitals
3 Answer the following based on the charity care eligibility criteria that applies to the largest number of the
organization’s patients.
a Does the orgarization use Federal Poverty Guidelines (FPG) to detenmine eligibility for providing free care to low income
individuals? If *Yes,” indicate which of the following is the family income imit for eligibility for free care: . Sal| v
100% V] 150% 200% Other %
b Does the organization use FPG to determine ehgibllity for providing drscounted care to low income individuals? If “Yes,”
indicate which of the following is the family income imit for eligibility for discounted care: e e . bl v
200% 250% 300% 350% 400% [J other %
¢ If the organization does not use FPG to determine sligibility, describe In Part VI the income based critena for
determining eligibility for free or discounted care. Include in the descnption whether the organization uses an
asset test or other threshold, regardless of incoma, to determine eligibility for free or discounted care.
4 Doss the crganization's policy provide free or discounted care to the “medically indigent”? . 4 Y
Sa Does the organization budget amounts for free or discounted care provided under its charity care pollcy? Sa| v
b If “Yes,” did the organization's chanty care expenses exceed the budgeted amount? . . 50| ¢
c If “Yes” to hine 5b, as a result of budget considerations, was the organization unable to provide lree or
discounted care to a patient who was eligible for free or discounted care? . . 5c Y
6a Does the organization prepare an annual community benefit report? . 6a i
b If “Yes,” does the organizaticn make it available to the public? . 6b
Complete the following table using the worksheets provided in the Schadule H ms!ructions Do not submlt
these worksheets with the Schedule H.
7 Charity Care and Certain Other Community Benefits at Cost
Charity Care and {a) Number of (b} Persons (o) Total community | {d) Drect offsstting | (e} Net community | () s‘orc:‘m
ctivities oF erved benefit gven benefit of tol
Means-Tested Government *programs (optonal 1 expemse rovenue SXPETIE 1 oxponso
Programs (optional)
a Chanty care at cost (from
Warksheets 1 and 2) 905,092 0 905.092| 0.3%
b Unreimbursed Medicaid (from
Worksheet 3, column a) 0 0 0 0%
€ Unreimbursed costs—other means-
mnet 3, colum 0 0 0 0%
d Total Charity Care and
Means-Tested Government
Programs . . . T 0 0 905,092 0 905092 0.3%
Other Benems
e Community health improvemsnt
services and community benefit
operations (from Worksheet 4) 9,058 211,054 16,975 310,153 0.1%
f Heatth fessions  education
{from WOI’TS‘)W 5 . 3,038 1,786,300 0 1,786,300| 0.6%
Subsidized health services (from
9 Workshest 8) . . . 0 0 9 0] 0%
h Research (from Worksteet?) . 0 0 0 Q] 0%
i Cash and in-kind contributions to
community groups (from
Worksheet 8) . 0 L] 0 0 0%
j Total. Other Benefts . . . . 0 12,096 1.997.354 16.975 2096459 07%
k Total. Add lines 7d and 7j . 0 12,096 _2.902.446 16.975 3,001,551 1%
For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Cat No 50182T Schedufe H (Form 990) 2009




Schedule H {Form 990) 2009
mCommunity Building Activities Complete this table if the organization conducted any community

Page 2

building activities.

(a) Number ol | (b) Persons | (c) Total community { (d) Direct offsetting | {e) Net community { (1) Percent of
actvities or sarved building expense revenue building expense 10tal axpense
programs (optional)
{optiona)
1 Physical improvements and housing 0 0 0 0%
2 __Economic development 0 0 0 0%
3 Community support 13,281 596,153 198,942 725,095 0.99%
4 Environmental improvements 0 0 0 0%
6 Leadership development and traning
for community members 0 0 0 0%
6 Coafttion bulding 3,679 0 5,702 0.1%
Community heatth improvement
advocacy 0 0 0 0%
8 Workforce development 0 0 0 0%
9 Other 0 0 0 0%
10 Total 0 13,281 599,832 198,942 730,797 1.09%
Bad Debt, Medicare, & Collection Practices
Section A. Bad Debt Expense Yes| No
1 Does the organization report bad debt expense in accordance with Healthcare Financial Management
Association Statement No. 157 . ; . 1 v
2 Enter the amount of the organization’s bad debt expense (at cost) 2 15,632,474 Eif ﬂ;ﬁﬁi‘;;i
3 Enter the estimated amount of the organization’s bad debt expense (at cost) attnbutable ‘“ wl ;’]
to patients eligible under the organization's chanty care policy .. 3 905,092 : " t;m‘
4 Provide in Part Vi the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that describes bad debt v’ ) {Luj
expense. In addition, describe the costing methodology used in determining the amounts reported on lines |- ; ("'C:".-
2 and 3, and rationale for including other bad debt amounts in community benefit. S’{‘.. "é " 1
Section B. Medicare -é;:. ;’-,":_.‘
5 Enter total revenue receved from Medicare (including DSH and IME) 5 74,001,766 ek b
8 Enter Medicare allowable costs of care relating to payments on line 5 | 6 69,561,660 ‘ﬁ
7 Subtract line 6 from line 5. This 1s the surplus or (shortfall} . .. 7 4,440,106 4 X 5:13 3 .:
8 Descnbe in Part VI the extent to which any shortfall reported in ine 7 should be treated as community R ey
benefit. Also describe in Part VI the costing methodology or source used to determine the amount reported v f;
on line 8. Check the box that describes the method used: ARl
O Cost accounting system [ Cost to charge ratio Other o -&
Section C. Collection Practices
9a Does the organization have a written debt collection policy? ga | v
b If “Yes,” does the organization’s collection policy contain provisions on the collectlon practoces to be followed
for patients who are known to qualify for charity care or financial assistance? Descnbe in Part VI . . | gh | v
Management Companies and Joint Ventures
{a) Name of enlity {b) Descnption of primary (c) Organuzation’s | (d) Officers, airectors,| (e) Physicians'
activity of entity profit 96 or stock trustees, or key | proit % or stock
ownership % employees’ peofit 96 | ownership 36
or stock ownership %
1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8 —
9
10
11
12
13
14

Scheduls H {Form 960) 2009
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X __Facility information
[o] = [¢] p o} m m
Name end address §§§§§8£I Otner
g g 13 g z |7 {Descrioe)
HHHEE
E g 2 I3 3 3
== % | §
L g
3
-2
Doctors Mospital Ine || ...
8118GoodbuckRoad v/
Lanham, MD 20706

....................................................................

....................................................................

....................................................................

....................................................................

....................................................................

....................................................................
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Part VI Supplemental Information
Complete this part to provide the following information.

1 Provide the description required for Part [, ine 3c; Part |, line 6a; Part |, line 7g; Part |, lina 7, column (f}, Part |, line 7, Part lll,
line 4; Part lli, line 8; Part lll, line 8b, and Part V. See instructions.

Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves.

Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the orgamization informs and educates patients and persons who
may be billed for patlent care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or under
the organization's charity care policy.

4 Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and
demographic constituents it serves.

5 Community building activities. Describe how the organization's community building activities, as reported in Part ll, promote
the health of the communities the organization serves.

6 Provide any other information Important to describing how the organization’s hospitals or other heatth care facilities further its exempt
purpose by promoting the health of the community (e.g., open medical staff, community board, use of surplus funds, etc.).

7 If the organization 1s part of an affilated health care system, describe the respective roles of the organization and its afflhates
in promoting the health of the communities served.

8 If applicable, identify alt states with which the organization, ¢r a related organization, files a community benefit report.
Part ) - Line 7 - With the all payor system In Maryland the markup is small and we determined that our excess of

.......................................................................................................................................................
..................................................................................................................................................
..................................................................................................................................................
......................................................................................................................................
.......................................................................................................................................................
......................................................................................................................................................
.......................................................................................................................................................
......................................................................................................................................................
.......................................................................................................................................................

_organizations to see the changing needs of the citizens we serve. We discuss with our Medical Staff who are treating

patients hefore thay are admitted to our facility for thier assessment.

Schedule H (Form 880} 2009
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Part VI - Supplemental Information (Continued)

Part VI - Line 3 - We advertise our charity care policyin the local nawspapers, have brochures at admission and

discharge Informing the patients of our policy and we also have signs posted in the Hospital.

..................................................................................................................................................
.................................................................................................................................................
....................................................................................................................................................

.............................................................................................................................................
....................................................................................................................................................

Part VI - Line 6 - We have an open Medical staff with ove 500 members. the Board of Directors are citizens of the
community who provide leadership to management to meet the nosds of the community. Any surplus funds are used
to improve the physiclal plant and purchase new state of the art equipment to provide a better service to our

..................................................................................................................................................
....................................................................................................................................................
....................................................................................................................................................
..................................................................................................................................................
.....................................................................................................................................................
....................................................................................................................................................
....................................................................................................................................................
....................................................................................................................................................
....................................................................................................................................................
....................................................................................................................................................
....................................................................................................................................................
....................................................................................................................................................
..................................................................................................................................................
..................................................................................................................................................
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SCHEDULE J Compensation Information | ‘
(Form 990) For certain Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highast 2@09
Compensated Ernploye

» Complete if the organization answered “Yes” to Form 980,

Department of e Treasusy Part IV, line 23. ) Open to Ffublic
intemal Reverue Secwca » Attach to Form 990. > See separate instructions. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
DOCTORS HOSPITAL INC 52 1638026
Questions Regarding Compensation
Yes | No
1a Check the appropriate box(es) if the organization provided any of the following to or for a person listed in Form )
990, Part VI, Section A, line 1a. Complete Part il to provide any relevant information regarding these items. .
O First-class or charter travel [0 Housing allowance or residence for personal use
O Travel for companions £1 Payments for business use of personal residence )
O Tax indemnification and gross-up payments (0 Health or social club dues or initiation fees !
O Discretionary spending account O Personal services (e.g., maid, chauffeur, chef)
b If any of the boxes on line 1a are checked, did the organization follow a wrtten policy regarding payment  j— -2
or reimbursement or provusion of all of the expenses described above? If “No,” complete Part lll to
explain . . . . X 1b
2 Did the organization requnre substantuatlon prior to relmDUrsmg or allowlng expenses Incurred by aJI
officers, directors, trustees, and the CEQ/Executive Director, regerding the items checked in line 1a? . 2
3 Indicate which, If any, of the following the organization uses to establish the compensation of the
organlzation's CEQ/Executive Director. Check all that apply.
(A1 Compensation committee £ wntten employment contract
(A independent compensation consultant b/} Compensation survey or study R
{0 Form 990 of other organizations [ Approval by the board or compensation committee
4  During the year, did any person listed in Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, with respect to the filng ‘
organization or a related organization: =
a Receive a severance payment or change-of-control payment? . 4a v
b Participate i, or receive payment from, a supplemental nonqualified retlrement plan? 4b v
¢ Participate in, or receive payment from, an equity-based compensation arrangement?, 4c v
if “Yes” to any of lines 4a-c, list the persons and provide the applicable amounts for each item in Part III '
4
Only section 501(¢c}(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete lines 5-9.
5 For persons listed in Form 990, Part VI, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any
compensation contingent on the revenuss of:
a Theorganization?. . . . . . . . . . . . . ..o Sa Y
b Any related organization? , ., . e e e e e .o s Sb - v
If “Yes" to line 5a or 5b, describe In Part III
6 For persons listed in Form 990, Part Vi1, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any
compensation contingent on the net eamings of: N N N
a'l'htaorganizatlon‘?............................6a v
b Any related organization? . - Y
If “Yes" to line 6a or 6b, describe In Part III j
7 For persons listed in Form 990, Part Vil, Sectlon A, line 1a, did the organization provide any non-fixed
payments not described in lines 5 and 67 If “Yes,” describe in Part Il . . . . .o 7 v
8 Were any amounts reported in Form 990, Part Vi, paid or accrued pursuant to a contract that was
subject to the initial contract exception descnbed in Regs. section 53 4958-4(a)(3)? If “Yes," describe
inPat lll . . 8 v
9 If “Yes” to line 8, did the organlzatuon also follow the rebuttable presumptvon procadure dscnbed in
Regulatlonssecuon534958-6(c)" T T T 9

For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Cat No 50053T Schedule J (Form 990) 2009
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| OMB No. 1545-0047

SCHEDULE L Transactions With Interested Persons
{Farm 990 or 990-E2) » Complete if the organization answered 2@09
“Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 25a, 25b, 26, 27, 28a, 28b, or 28¢c,
Departmeant of the Treasury or Form 930-EZ, Pert V, line 38a or 40b. . Open To Public [
Internal Revenue Semce » Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. » See separate instructions. - Inspection  «idh
Name of the organization Employer idsntification number
DOCTORS HOSPITAL INC 52 : 1638026
Excess Benefit Transactions (section 501{c}{3) and section 501{c}{4) organizations only).
Complete if the organization answered “Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 25a or 25b, or Form 930-EZ, Part V, Ene 40b.
{c) Comected?
1 {a) Name of disquahfied person {b) Description of transaction Yoz | No

2 Enter the amount of tax imposed on the organization managers or disqualified persons during the year
under sectiond4968 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . T
3 Enter the amount of tax, If any, on line 2, above, reimbursed by the organization » $

eIl Loans to and/or From Interested Persons.
Complete If the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, hne 26, or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 38a.

(a) Name cf Interested person and purpose {b) Loan to or from| (¢} Origmnat {d) Batance dus {e) In defauft?] (N Approved { (g) Written
the organization? pancipal amount by boardor { agreement?
committee?
To From Yes| No | Yes | No | Yes | No
Total . . . L ° | °

Grants or Assistance Benefiting Interested Persons.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes®” on Form 990, Part IV, line 27.

{a) Name of nterested person {b) Relatonship between interested pesson and the {c) Amount and type of assistance
organization

2EISEVE Business Transactions Involving Interested Persons.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes"” on Form 990, Part IV, line 28a, 28b, or 28¢c.

{a) Namse of Interested person (b) Retationship between {¢) Amount of {d) Description of transaction {8) Shanng ol
mterested person and the transaction orgamzation's

organization revenues?

Yes | No

See Schedule O, Statement 2

For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Cat No. 50056A Sched:ds L {Form 980 ar 920-E2) 2009
Instructions for Form 980 or 990-EZ.




SCHEDULE 0O | omeNo 1545-0047

(Form 990) Supplemental Information to Form 990

Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on
iopartment of the Trsamey Form 980 or to provide any additional information. Open t? Public
Inteme! Revenue Service > Attach to Form 980. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number

DOCTORS HOSPITAL INC 52 ! 1638026

Form 990, Part V], Section B, Line 11 - A copy of the compieted Form 990 is presented to the Board members in

request changes (if there are perceived factual inaccuracies). The final Form 990 is approved as presented or, if
applicable, as changed, by a majority vote of the membars present at the meeting.

paid and the process by which compensation Is established meet applicable IRS reasonableness and "safe harbor”
standards. The outside compensation consultant provides data of compensation provided at similar organizations to

...................................................................................................................................................
.....................................................................................................................................................
-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
.....................................................................................................................................................
.....................................................................................................................................................
.....................................................................................................................................................
.....................................................................................................................................................
.....................................................................................................................................................
.....................................................................................................................................................

For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Cat. No 51056K Schedute O (Form 990) 2009




Schedule O, Statement 1 DOCTORS HOSPITAL INC
Form: 950 52-1638026
Page 1
Line Number:

Reasonable Cause Explanations
Explanation

Extension received until May 15, 2011

Page. 1




Schedute O, Statement 2

DOCTORS HOSPITAL INC

Form® Schedule L 52-1638026
Page. 1
Line Number Part IV
Description of Business Transactions Involving Interested Persons
Amount of transaction

Name Robert Bonaventure 649,469
Relationship with organization  Board Member
Description of transaction Mr. Bonaventure, a Director of the Organization, owns a company

that provides security sesrvices to the Organization. Tota! fees paid

were determined based on a competitive bidding process. The

fees are not based on Organlzational revenue shanng Mr

Bonaventure abstains from voting with regard to this services

contract and [s not a member of the Organization's Compensation

Commiltee
Sharing Of Revenuss No
Name Phikip B Down Jr 68,100
Relationship with organization  aduit son of Philip B Down, President

Description of transaction

Sharing Of Revenues

Philip B Down Jr adult son of the Organizations's President and
Chief Executive Officer was employed as a facililies manager for
th eOrganization. His total compensation was $68,100 and was
determined based upon a market study for the position. His pay is
not based on Organizational revenue sharing.

No

Page: 2




Schadule O, Statement 3
Form: Schedule R

Page 1

Line Number: Part Il

Description of Identification of Related Tax-Exempt Organizations

DOCTORS HOSPITAL INC
52.1638026

Name and EIN
Address

Primary activities

State or forelgn country
Exempt code section
Public charity status
Direct controlling entity

Doctors Community Hospital Foundation Inc (52-1712338)
8118 Good Luck Road

Lanham, MD 20706

To raise funds for Doclors Hospital Inc Capital needs

MD

501 (c) (3)

501 (¢) (3)

NIA

Page: 3



Schedule O, Statement 4 DOCTORS HOSPITAL INC
Form Schedule R 52-1638028
Page: 2
Line Number Part IV

Description of Related Organizations Taxable as a Corporation or Trust

Share of totzl Share of end-of- Percentage
Income yoar assets ownership
Name and EIN Doctors Community Health Ventures Inc (52-1884380) 100%
Address 8118 Good Luck Road
Lanham, MD 20706
Primary activity Wholly owned for profit entity of Doctors Hospital Inc

State or foreign country MD
Direct controlling entity  N/A
Type of entity c

Page. 4




*066 104 10) SUOJONASU] B1R 885 ‘SONON 1OV UORINPIY Sosded Pue (DY AJBAL 103

600Z (066 1i104) 1 MNPeYIS ASELOS ON 2D
N CCalatEes
.................................................. £ Waa)BIS 2O SNPIYS 398
Ana ((€Mo) 10§ LwoNd9s j1} {Anunoo ubiasoj Io
BuonucD 198 smEs Aueyd ognd | uonosss apog idusexa | eleis) spnwop 6 Ayanae Aeusg vopiEzefiso pafeIl O NIJ PUR 'SE3ZDDE “oWeN
0 (2 (L] (2) ) &)
{reel xe; oy Buunp suoneziuebio 1dwexe-xe} Peje|e) aIow 10 6Us pey 3

bE Ol ‘Al UEJ ‘066 ULOJ 01 SO, PIsSMSUB uoKRZIUBEIO 83U )i S13KW0Y) SuopezueBIQ 1dwaxg-Xa) PsiEIsY JO UoRBsyRUaP)

| 9snessq
Anue (Aunod ubiaso; Jo
Sumonuod 13959 $)95S¥ JUBA-j0-pur WO 810} 9)ms) sponuop eban Apaow Areulug Ayve papsefasp (o N{J pue SIRPER YweN
o (o) P () (@ =)
('S€ Uil A} Ued ‘066 ULIOJ O} S6A, paiemsue uoneuebio ey} j) e19idwo)) sanpu3z papsetass|g jo uopesypuap) E
9Z08t9}) i IS IONI TVLIdSOH SY012004
SQUINU UOREXIWeR| sefogduy VORETIWS10 g Jo SweN
Co_womawc_ JNANE PRURATH PWIR
agng 03 uado ‘Suononnsw eyusedes ves o ‘066 W04 0) weny o Ansst) ) K lugedeg
*££ 30 '9E 'SE 'PE ‘CE SU) ‘Al HBd 066 ULIO4 0 SPA,, PAISMIUE uONSZIVELIO ) J) M3|duic)
@Q@N sdiysieuped pajeljeiun pue suopezivesip pejejoy (066 wuoy)
H NNA3HIS

1500-5bSL ON BINO |




6002 (066 wuod) Y enpaydg

nnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnn

-------------------------------------------------------------------

S]9SSE JEBA=JO-pUD
O oS
{6)

fisruy 20
‘dioo ¢ ‘duoo D)
Awjue jo od4 )

{Anunoos ubauoy
Ao 10 81818)

Buionuod exg | epojwop ebe Aprnoe ABusug vo[BzIuetuo PRIEgS) (O NI PUE "SSP ‘SuwEN |

© (9] {0) Q o) |

SOl [210) JO BIRYS

»

‘Al UBd ‘066 W04 0} SO, PRISMSUB LORBZILEBIO 6y} 3 81810WaD) 18M4L 40 UoesodIoD € SE ejgexe . suoneziuebiQ PelejeY Jo uoyeaynuap]

(7287 X, o) Buinp 1sN1 JO UONRIOAIOD € SE Pejesl) SUOPEZIUBDI0 PolEies 8J0W 10 aub pey J) esnedsq v ou| E f

----------------------------------

...................................

ON |SOA

Ouibeuew
2 Riauer

ON [SeA (ri5-215
SuoNiRoes
Japun xe) (Aqunco
(5901 uuog) W0y papmoxe ubps)
L=} Bgnpeyos ‘polejaiun 0 3E1s)
J0 0z xoq ui wnowe | ysuogeae $19959 *pejER) WOl Apue BINWOP vonezuetio pareas
19n—A 9poD aewiodadng | e34-)0-pua Jo ARG O [RIH O SRUS JUBLIMOPA.L] Bujionuos e e Ampe Aewyg 10 NI3 PuB 's$3:0p8 ‘awen
U] (] ) (1] (a) ] () (] ~

VE Sui} ‘Al Jed ‘066 W04 O} L5094, Pelomsue uojeziebio oy) ) eleidwo)) diysieuped e so ejqexe) suofjeziuebiQ pajejey jo uonesynuep)

"Jeak xa o) buunp diys;ouned e se pajead) SUONEIUEDIO PaleRJl 8I0W JO BUO pBY ) S5NEsaq

1l ed

g %0=a

6002 (056 wso) Y enpowas




8002 (066 WO} Y 3INPOUDS

{9)

{s)

i)

(€)

(@)

()

PaAgOAUI JUNOURY

)

(e} adhy
UONeSURI)
@

uoyezWBLG JYIO JO dWBN

@

“SploysaIy co_Samcg vcm ma_cm:o_ﬁ_m‘_ uo._o>ou mc_u:_uc_ ‘su)| m_£ oﬁo_ano wsnuw oEs uo cgﬂEoE_ 10 SUCIIOMIISU] 8y 88S , SOA, S BAOGE 8y} JO AUE O) Jamsue ayy )| 2

X Ty - ; : GJuoneziuebio Jaio oy Auedo.d 10 ysed jo Jejsued) JoyiQ 4
ys Ty . e e T CE - L R (s)uoneziueBio sayto o) Auadoid 10 yses jo Isjsuel) 2yi0 b

hus d =

{ = : ar R - - <o : © ©  sasuedxs 10} uonez|uebio Jaupo Aq pled wewssinquiey d
v, o1 . . . .. . . - .o . sasuadxs Jo} uogeziuebio Jaylo O} ped juawssinquisy ©

LS By
2 T e e e e .. DI o . st © saehojdws pred jo Buueys u
= Wy . . L © sjossE HBUIo 40 'sisl Buew ‘uswdinba ‘sanijioe) Jo Buueys w
\, T . e . - - © t {sluoneziueBio Jayjo Aq suoneyojjos Buisiepuny Jo diysiequusut JO S8AIBS JO BOUBIONE |
7 T v s v . . . v A Am.:o_«mn_:mmho J0Y}0 10} suoyeloljos Buisigipuny 4O diYSIeqUIBW IO SIHAIFS JO DOUBULIOLIY H
Y2 T . . SRR : : © 0t (s)uoiieziuebio JaYlo wo SI9SSE JaYlo 1o uswdinbd 'segioey jo asea |

,l\. T . . . . . . AL @co_«mn_:mmho BEo 2 m-wmmm bﬁo 40 "Wwawdinbs ‘sanyioe) jo asea |
5 T e .. . - e e e : sjosse jo abueyoxg y
x By ] . . - . - - - - © ¢ (sjuoneziuebio 1aYjo WO} S}OSSE JO asBYdINd B
* m . - . . . : oot (s)juoneaweBlo Jayio 0 SiBsse JO 5jeS )

AN [N SN

b = T - - . - : (s)uoyjeziuetio 18uyi0 Aq sesjuerent ueol JO sueo @
X L T e e e . e L . o0 0 (s)uoneziueBio JoYyo 10} 10 0} sasjuerend ueo) Jo SuBO P
7 7 . - S : : ' (s)uoneziuebio JALYI0 WOl UORNGUIUDD [B3deD 1O *JuRlf ‘Y ©
s ar A o R * o (sjuopezivebio ayio 0} uoiNguod (Blde o ‘uelb ‘Y q
x en L R © ottt Qnue pajioauod B wolj juel (A1) Jo sanjeAos () seunuue (n) 1seseiul 1} jo 1diecey €

. NIl SHBd Ut pelsi| Suoneziusb.0 Poje[es BI0W JO BUO Yum suopoesuBl} Suimolo) ey jo Aue u ebebus uopezivetio ey pip “reak xey ay; Buung o
oN | SoA *8iNPBYIS SIYL O Al 40 ‘Il ‘Il SHBd W pels)| St Aillue Aue ji | 3ul| 919|dwol) “8JON

(‘9E 10 ‘GE ‘PE BUIl ‘Al HEd ‘066 W04 O} S, Pasemsue uojeziuebio ey; yi eje|dwo)) suoneziuebip pajeled yum suonoesuedt  [JINIEE]

' ebeyd

6002 (066 wuOH) Y 8inpPsYdg




6002 (066 W0d) H MNOeYIS

--------------------------------------------------------------------

ON | S3A

ouued
L. T T
20 RIUIY
0

(5901 wuo)
=X 8NpaYag 0
02 %0q u| Wnowe
1BN—A epod
(8)

ON |S@A

Lsuoea0ye
ejpuorpodoxisig

)

(4,231
Rok-J0-pup
P omys
)

ON | S9A

Lsuonezredio

(e}ohios
uoiL99s
seupred | oy

p)

(Anunoa
ufi910) 10 NEIS)
e)o1wop e

(2}

ApioR Aleuaty
{0

AP JO NIZ OUB ‘SIR00E “SUEN
®

ssdiysspuped JueunSeAu RSO 10} UoINOXS BuipieBel suonaruysul aag ‘uoneZiuetio porejal B Jou sem jey) (enuaass ssosB so
519558 [210) AQ paunsesw) saRAoe S JO JUBiad Bl UBY) 20w PajoNEUOD uoRezIuebI By yayw yinoay diysieulred B sB paxe) Alue Yoee Joj uOIBU0jul BuImOlIo) 8L 8PIAClY

{8 8ul| ‘Al Ve ‘066 U0 0} ,S3A, ParAMSUE LOHRZIUBEI0 2y} ) 310j0WO)) dlyssaupeg @ se d|qexe) suopezuebig paeen  [[EIEY)

t ebegq

6002 066 wod) g empeyas




COHEN
RUTHERFORD
+ KNIGHT-

Certfied Public Accountants

Audited Consolidated Financial
Statements and Other Financial
Information

Doctors Community Hospital
and Subsidiaries

June 30, 2010 and 2009




Audited Consolidated Financial Statements

Doctors Community Hospital and Subsidiaries
June 30, 2010 and 2009

— Contents —

Report of Independent AUILOLS ........coouiiiimiinires correiriee st e 1
Consolidated Balance SREELS ......cc.ciivieiiiiiririice ettt ettt ettt aae e b e s 2-3
Consolidated Statements of Operations and Other Changes 1n Unrestricted Net Assets.......cccocueeunne. 4
Consolidated Statements of Changes in Net ASSES ......orvrrurrviininsineerie e svsssesserinsanes 5
Consolidated Statements of Cash FLOWS .....cccvuvieeiieiies errieeis coerieieiieies et cevrevesssesnsnessiesnnss senseeas 6-7
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements . .. .oooooiiieries et sses s s 8-33
Report of Independent Auditors on Other Financial Information......... oo, 35

Consolidating Balance Sheet and Statement of Operations Information .. ..o 36-38



COHEN
RUTHERFORD
+ KNIGH T

Ceruified Public Accountants

Report of Independent Auditors

Board of Directors
Doctors Communuty Hospital and Subsidiaries
Lanham, Maryland

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of Doctors Community Hospital
and Subsidiaries, (the Hospital) as of June 30, 2010 and 2009, and the related consolidated
statements of operations and other changes in unrestricted net assets, changes 1n net assets, and cash
flows for the years then ended. These consolidated financial statements are the responsibility of the
Hospital’s management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial
statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted 1n the United
States of America. Those standards require that we plan and perform our audits to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements are free of material misstatement. We
were not engaged to perform an audit of the Hospital’s internal control over financial reporting. Our
audits included consideration of internal control over financial reporting as a basis for designing
audit procedures that are approprate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of the Hospital’s internal control over financial reporung. Accordingly,
we express no such opinion. An audit also mcludes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting
the amounts and disclosures 1n the consohidated financial statements, assessing the accounting
principles used and significant estimates made by management, and evaluating the overall
consolidated financial statements presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis
for our opinion.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements refetred to above present fairly, in all material
respects, the consolidated financial position of Doctors Community Hospital and Subsidiaries as of
June 30, 2010 and 2009, and the results of their operations, the changes 1n their net assets and cash

flows for the years then ended in conformity with accounung principles generally accepted 1n the
United States of America.

(oo, RiHonfol) # Jagtt™, £:C.

October 19, 2010

6903 Rockledge Drive, Suite 500, Bethesda, MD 20817 :+ Tel: 301 828.1000 Fax: 301.530 3625




Consolidated Balance Sheets
Doctors Community Hospital and Subsidiaries

June 30
2010 2009
ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents § 14521,680 $§ 18,306,343
Assets whose use 1s Iimited - current portion of trustee-held
funds -- Noze B 4,682,633 4,135,618
Patient accounts recetvable, less uncollectible accounts
of $7,329,639 and $8,628,391 for 2010 and 2009, respectively 20,757,705 16,764,777
Other amounts recetvable 2,175,209 1,263,606
Inventories 2,772,283 2,596,904
Prepaid expenses 1,265,039 1,350,863
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 46,174,549 44,418,111
NOTES RECEIVABLE 1,662,786 155,667
INVESTMENTS
Marketable securities -- Noze B 26,739,456 25,766,121
Jomnt ventures and equity investments -- Note C 2,182,857 2,204,251
28,922.313 27,970,372
ASSETS WHOSE USE IS LIMITED -- No« B
Investments held by Trustee or Authority, less current portion 32,790,163 39,352,410
LAND, BUILDINGS, AND EQUIPMENT -- No# E 138,555,389 116,721,641
DEFERRED FINANCING COSTS 3,542,287 2,161,368
GOODWILL -- Noze L 2,475,791 2475,791
OTHER ASSETS 14,083,757 13,043,898

TOTAL ASSETS  § 268,207,035  $ 246,299,258

See the accompanying notes to the consolidated financial statements.



Consolidated Balance Sheets — Continued

Doctors Community Hospital and Subsidiaries

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

CURRENT LIABILITIES

Accounts payable and accrued expenses

Salartes, wages, and related items

Advances from third party payers

Interest rate swap -- Noze F

Interest payab

le to bondholders

Current porton of long-term obligations -- Noze F

TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES

NONCURRENT LIABILITIES
Other noncurrent habilites

Interest rate swap -- Note F
Pension obligation -- Noze I
Long-term obligations, less current portion -- Note F

TOTAL LIABILITIES
NONCONTROLLING INTEREST
NET ASSETS
Unrestricted
Temporarily restricted -- Note M
TOTAL NET ASSETS

COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES -- Noses K

June 30

2010 2009
$ 182395569 $ 21,032,952
10,211,101 9,051,043
5,998,161 4,934,168
24,135,956 0
4,294,765 1,829,100
3,300,844 3,187,731
66,180,396 40,034,994
3,602,329 2,922,352
0 18,497,509
7,166,902 7,319,139
157,276,508 139,135,280
234226,135 207,909,274
2,021,777 2,321,454
31,835,431 36,041,112
123,692 27418
31,959,123 36,068,530

§ 268,207,035

$ 246,299,258

See the accompanying notes to the consolidated financial statements.




Consolidated Statements of Operations and Other Changes in
Unrestricted Net Assets
Doctors Community Hospital and Subsidiaries

Year Ended June 30
2010 2009
REVENUE
Net patent service revenue $ 191,744078 $ 180,294,557
Other operating revenue -- Note B 6,156,272 6,667,807
Pledges and contributions 207,351 85,512
Net assets released from restrictions used for operations 335,301 2,821,951
TOTAL REVENUE 198,443 002 189,869,827
EXPENSES
Salartes and wages 75,956,168 70,697,700
Employee benefits 15,012,104 13,463,924
Purchased services 29,144,131 28,469,514
Supples 32,926,696 30,889,362
Other expenses 9,792,131 10,753,161
Proviston for bad debts 16,070,689 18,296,936
Depreciavon -- Note E 9,260,387 5,877,761
Amortzanon 138,278 136,960
Fundrasing 293,467 332,768
Interest -- Note F 6,390,913 4,088,292
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 194,984,964 183,006,378
INCOME FROM OPERATIONS 3,458,038 6,863,449
NONOPERATING GAINS (LOSSES)
Imparment loss -- Noze B 0 (9,732,165)
Unrealized gam on trading securines -- Noze B 542,496 3,007,233
Change 1n the fair value of the interest rate swap -- Noze FF (5,638,447) (10,854,931)
EXCESS OF EXPENSES OVER REVENUE BEFORE
NONCONTROLLING INTEREST (1,637,913) (10,716,414)
Noncontrolling mterest (1,872,492) (1,645,728)
EXCESS OF EXPENSES OVER REVENUE (3,510,405) (12,362,142)
Net assets released from restrictions for capital acquisitions 255,883 2,031,419
Penston - related changes other than net pertodic pension cost -- Noze I (951,159) (2,774,768)

DECREASE IN UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS § (4,205,681)

$ (13,105,491)

See the accompanying notes to the consolidated financial statements.




Consolidated Statements of Changes in Net Assets
Doctors Community Hospital and Subsidiaries

Year Ended June 30
2010 2009
UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS
Excess of expenses over revenue $ (3,510,405) $ (12362,142)
Net assets released from restrictions for capital expenditures 255,883 2,031,419
Penston - related changes other than net periodic pension cost -- Note [ (951,159) (2,774,768)

DECREASE IN UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS (4,205,681) (13,105,491)

TEMPORARILY RESTRICTED NET ASSETS

Restricted contributions 687,458 2,455,425

Net assets released from restrictions for operations (335,301) (2,821,951)

Net assets released from restrictions for capital expenditures (255,883) (2,031,419)
INCREASE (DECREASE) IN TEMPORARILY

RESTRICTED NET ASSETS 96,274 (2,397,945)

DECREASE IN NET ASSETS (4,109,407) (15,503,436)

NET ASSETS, BEGINNING OF YEAR 36,068,530 51,571,966

NET ASSETS, END OF YEAR § 31959123 $ 36,068,530

See the accompanying notes to the consolidated financial statements.




Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows — Continued
Doctors Community Hospital and Subsidiaries

OPERATING ACTIVITIES AND OTHER GAINS
Decrease 1n net assets
Adjustment to reconcile decrease 1n net assets to net cash
and cash equivalents provided by operating actvities:
Restricted contrnibutions recerved
Depreciation and amortization
Provision for bad debts
Unrealized gain on investments
Loss on disposal of equipment
Decrease i jomnt ventures and equity mnvestments
Realized loss (gain) on sale of mvestments
Amortization of bond discount
Noncontrolling mterest
Change 1n fair value of interest rate swap
Increase (decrease) in:
Accounts payable and accrued expenses, exclustve of
accrual for equipment cost
Accrued salaries, wages and related 1tems
Advances from third party payers
Pension obligation
Interest payable
Other liabilites
Decrease (increase) in:
Net patient accounts recervable
Other reverwables
Inventories
Prepaid expenses and other assets
NET CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS PROVIDED
BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES AND OTHER GAINS

INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Net sales of trading investments, including assets whose
use 1s imited
Purchase of property, plant and equipment
NET CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
USED IN INVESTING ACTIVITIES
(Continued)

Year Ended June 30

2010 2009
(4,109407) $ (15,503,436)
(687,458) (2,455,425)
9,260,387 5,877,761
16,070,689 18,296,936
(542,496) (3,007,233)
59,905 27,917
21,394 253,664
(8,188) 10,547,431
(138,278) (136,763)
1,872,492 2,314,291
5,638,447 10,854,932
(2,793,383) 6,833,523
1,160,058 785,846
962,613 (496,751)
(152,237) 3,241,629
2,465,665 (42,600)
679,977 (2,413316)
(20,063,617)  (12,706,198)
(2,418,722) (764,516)
(175,379) 706,500
(954,035) 1,871,911
6,148,427 24,086,103
5,592,581 32,530,288
(31,154,040)  (48,454,312)
(25,561,459)  (15,924,024)



© Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows — Continued

Doctors Community Hospital and Subsidiaries

Year Ended June 30

2010 2009
FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Principal payments on debt $ (3,245495) § (3,052,763)
Proceeds from 1ssue of debt 80,798,114 4,000,000
Bond rearement (59,160,000) 0
Advances from third-party payers 101,380 104,427
Deferred financing costs (1,380,919) 0
Distributions to the noncontrolling interest holders (2,172,170) (1,431,040)
Restricted contrbutions receved 687,458 2,455,425
NET CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
PROVIDED BY FINANCING ACTIVITIES 15,628,368 2,076,049
NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AND
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (3,784,663) 10,238,128
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
AT BEGINNING OF YEAR 18,306,343 8,068,215
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
AT END OF YEAR § 14521680 § 18306343

See the accompanying notes to the consolidated financial statements.



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
Doctors Community Hospital and Subsidiaries

Note A — Organization and Summary of Significant Accounting Principles
Ongantzation

Doctors Community Hospital (the Hospatal) is a not-for-profit, non-stock corporation that operates
an acute care general hospital facility licensed for 190 beds The Hospital serves the health care
needs of the residents of Prince George’s County, the District of Columbia, and the greater
Washington, D.C. metropolitan area. The Hospital has two wholly owned/controlled subsidiaries:
Doctors Community Health Ventures, Inc (Health Ventures) and Doctors Community Hospital
Foundation, Inc. (the Foundation).

Health Ventures is a for-profit corporation that invests in corporations and other businesses
consistent with the Hospital’s mussion and strategic plan.

The Foundation 1s a not-for-profit, non-stock corporation established to raise and 1nvest funds to
support or benefit the operations of the Hospital. The Foundation’s bylaws provide that all funds
raised, except those required for the operation of the Foundation, be distributed to or be held for
the benefit of the Hospital. The Foundation’s bylaws also provide the Hospital with the authority to
direct 1ts activities, management, and policies.

The Hospital owns a 60% nterest in Doctors Regional Cancer Center, LL.C (DRCC) and Doctors
Community Hospital Sleep Center, LLC (the Sleep Center), and a 100% interest in Spine Team
Maryland (STM). DRCC 1s a limited hability company formed in Maryland for the purpose of
providing outpatient cancer treatment services to the residents of central Maryland. The Sleep
Center is a limited liability company formed 1 Maryland for the purpose of providing diagnostic
sleep setvices for residents of Prince Georges County and surrounding areas. STM is a limited
liability company formed in Maryland for the purpose of providing medical and surgical services for
the residents of Prince Georges County and surrounding areas.

Principles of Consolidation

The consolidated financial statements mnclude the accounts of the Hospital, Health Ventures, the
Foundation, DRCC, the Sleep Center, and STM (collectively, the Company). All intetcompany
accounts and transactions have been eliminated in consolidation.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of consolidated financial statements in conformity with accounung principles
generally accepted in the United States requires management to make estimates and assumptions
that affect the amounts reported in the consolidated financial statements and accompanying notes.
Actual results could differ from those estumates.



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements — Continued
Doctors Community Hospital and Subsidiaries

Note A — Organization and Summary of Significant Accounting Principles —
Continued

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include overnight repurchase agreements and other investments with a
maturity date of three months or less when purchased. The Company has cash holdings in
commercial banks routinely exceeding the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation maximum
insurance hmut of $250,000. Cash and cash equivalents are reported at cost which approximates
market value.

Investments

Marketable secunities, including assets whose use is limited, are carried at fair value. All such
investments are classified as trading. Assets whose use is limited that are required to meet current
liabilities of the Hospital have been classified as current assets.

Unrestricted investment 1income, including realized gains and losses on the sale of trading securities
is reported as other operating revenue. The cost of securities sold is based on the specific-
identification method.  Unrealized gains and losses on trading securities are included in
nonoperating gains (losses) in the accompanying consolidated statements of operations and other
changes in unrestricted net assets.

Patient Revenue and Accounts Recervable

Net patient service revenue and net patient accounts receivable are reported at estimated net
realizable amounts from patients, third party payers, and others for setvices rendered. Discounts
ranging from 2.25% to 6% of Hospital charges are given to Medicare, Medicaid, and certain
approved commercial health mnsurance and health maintenance organizations. In addition, these
payers routinely review patient billings and deny payments for certain charges that they deem
medically unnecessary or performed without approptiate pre-authorization. Discounts and denials
are recorded as reductions of net patient service revenue. Accounts receivable from these third-party
payers have been adjusted to reflect the difference between charges and the estimated retmbursable
amounts.




Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements — Continued
Doctors Community Hospital and Subsidiaries

Note A — Organization and Summary of Significant Accounting Principles —
Continued

Patient Revenue and Accounts Recervable - Continned

Gross patient revenue was comprised of the following for the years ended June 30:

2010 2009
Medicare 40% 38%
Medicad 12% 5%
Blue Cross Blue Shield 20% 20%
Other third-party payers 22% 32%
Self-pay patients 6% 5%

100% 100%

The Company bills third party payers directly for services provided. Insurance coverage and credit
information are obtained from patients upon admission when available. No collateral 1s obtaned
for patient accounts recetvable. Patient accounts receivable deemed to be uncollectible, by
management, have been written off. An allowance for doubtful accounts is recorded based on
historical trends for patient accounts receivable that are anticipated to become uncollectible in future
periods.

Gross patient accounts receivable were comprised of the following for the years ended June 30:

2010 2009
Medicare 29% 14%
Medicad 14% 3%
Blue Cross Blue Shield 18% 15%
Other third-party payers 20% 26%
Self-pay patients 19% 42%

100% 100%

Laws and regulations governing the Medicare and Medicaid programs are complex and subject to
interpretation. The Company believes that it is in compliance with all applicable laws and regulations
and 1s not aware of any pending or threatened investigations involving allegations of potential
wrongdoing that would have a matenal effect on the consohdated financial statements. Compliance
with such laws and regulations can be subject to future government review and mnterpretation as well
as significant regulatory action including fines, penalties, and exclusion from the Medicare and
Medicaid programs.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements — Continued
Doctors Community Hospital and Subsidiaries

Note A - Organization and Summary of Significant Accounting Principles —
Continued

Tnventorses

Inventories consist of supplies and drugs and are carried at the lower of cost or market using the
average-cost method.

Land, Buildings, and Equipment

Land, buildings, and equipment are recorded at cost. Depreciation 1s recorded over the estimated
useful lives of the assets using the straight-line method. Maintenance and repairs are charged to
expense as incurred. The straight-ine method is used to amortize the cost of equipment under
capital leases over the estimated useful life of the equipment or the term of the lease, whichever 1s
appropriate.

Restricted Net Assets

Temporarily restricted net assets are those whose use by the Hospital has been limited by donors to
a specific ume pertod or purpose. As of June 30, 2010 and 2009, the Hospital had no permanently
restricted net assets. Temporarily restricted net assets are available to fund various health care
services and other community benefits provided by the Hospital.

Excess of Expenses over Revenue

The consolidated statements of operations include the excess of expenses over revenue (the
“performance indicator”). Changes in unrestricted net assets, which are excluded from the excess of
expenses over revenue, consistent with industry practice, include contributions received and used for
additions of long-lived assets, and changes 1n the pension obligation other than net periodic pension
cost.

Chanty Care

A patient 1s classified as a chanty patient by reference to certain established polictes of the Hospital
These policies define chanty services as those services for which no payment is anticipated. In
assessing a patient’s ability to pay, the Hospital utihizes the generally recognized poverty income
levels 1n the local community, but also includes certain cases where incurred charges are significant
when compared to income. Charity care provided in 2010 and 2009, measured at established rates,
was $923,563 and $799,475 respectively. These charges are excluded from net patient service
revenue. Cost of providing this care 1s included in operating expenses.

11




Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements — Continued
Doctors Community Hospital and Subsidiaries

Note A — Organization and Summary of Significant Accounting Principles —
Continued

Contributions and Pledges

Unconditional promises to give cash and other assets to the Foundation are reported at fair value at
the date the promise is received. Conditional promises to give and indications of intentions to give
are reported at fair value at the date the gift is received or when the conditions for recewing the
donation have been satisfied. The gifts are reported as either temporarily or permanently restricted
support 1f they are received with donor stipulations that limit the use of the donated assets.
Contributions restricted by donors for additions to the Hospital’s operating property are transferred
from temporanly restricted net assets to unrestricted net assets when the expenditure is made. When
a donor restriction expires, that 1s, when a stipulated time restriction ends or purpose restriction 1s
accomplished, temporarily restricted net assets are reclassified as unrestricted net assets and reported
in the consolidated statements of changes 1n net assets as net assets released from restriction.

The Hospital and Foundation write off any grants and pledges receivable that are considered
uncollectible; accordingly, there is no allowance for doubtful accounts recorded for these
recervables. Grants and pledges recewvable have not been discounted because management considers
the effect to be immaterial. The balance of pledges receivable was $162,459 and $166,882 at June
30, 2010 and 2009, respectively, and is included in other amounts receivable 1n the accompanying
consolidated balance sheets.

Advertising Costs

The Hospital expenses advertising costs as they are incurred. Advertising expense was approximately
$954,569 and $614,824 for the fiscal years June 30, 2010 and 2009, respectively, and is reported as
other expense in the accompanying consolidated statements of operations and other changes 1n
unrestricted net assets.

Functional Expenses

The Company’s operating expenses by functional classification are as follows:

Year Ended June 30

2010 2009
Health care services $ 139,933,762 § 139,506,644
Management and general 54,587,118 42,998,715
Fundrassing 464,084 501,019

§ 194984964 § 183,006,378
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements — Continued
Doctors Community Hospital and Subsidiaries

Note A — Organization and Summary of Significant Accounting Principles —
Continued

Deferred Financing Costs

Financing costs incurred in issuing the Maryland Health and Higher Educational Facihities Authority
(the Authority or MHHEFA) Revenue Bonds have been capitalized by the Hospital. These costs are
being amortized over the life of the related bond 1ssue using the bonds-outstanding method, which
approximates the interest method. Deferred financing costs and accumulated amortization, which
are included 1n other assets in the accompanying consolidated balance sheets, are as follows:

June 30
2010 2009
Deferred financing costs  § 3,984,004 § 2,464,807
Accumulated amortization (441,717) (303,439)

$ 3542287 % 2,161,368

The estimated aggregate amortization expense anticipated for the next five years is as follows:

2011 $ 184372
2012 181,193
2013 177,897
2014 174,462
2015 170,896

$ 888820

Fair Value of Financial Instruments

The following methods and assumptions were used by the Company to estmate the fair value of
financial instruments:

e Cash and cash equivalents, patient accounts teceivable, other receivables, notes
receivable, accounts payable and accrued expenses, employee compensation and
related payroll taxes, and advances from third-party payers: The carrying amount
reported 1n the balance sheets for each of these assets and liabilities approximates their fair
value.

e Marketable securities and assets limited as to use: Fair values are based on quoted
market prices of individual secunties or investments if available, or are estimated using
quoted market prices for similar securites.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements — Continued
Doctors Community Hospital and Subsidiaries

Note A — Organization and Summary of Significant Accounting Principles —
Continued

Fair Value of Financial Instruments — Continned

¢ Long-term debt: Fair values of the Hospital’s fixed-rate debt are based on current traded

values. The fair value of variable rate debt approximates carrying value. The fair values are
disclosed 1n Nos F.

e Interest rate swap: The fair value of the Hospital’s interest rate swap is based on the
proprietary model of a third party valuation specialist (see Noze F).

Income Taxes

The Hospital and the Foundation are exempt from federal income tax under section 501(c)(3) of the
Internal Revenue Code as public charities. Both entities are entitled to rely on this determination as
long as there are no substantial changes in 1ts character, purposes, or methods of operation.
Management has concluded that there have been no such changes, and therefore
the Hospital and Foundation's status as public charities exempt from federal income taxation remain
1n effect.

The state 1n which the Hospital and the Foundation operate also provided a general exemption from
state 1ncome taxation for organizations that are exempt from federal income taxation. However,
both enuties are subject to federal and state income taxation at corporate tax rates on unrelated
business 1ncome. Exemption from other state and local taxes, such as real
and personal property taxes 1s separately determined.

The Hospital and the Foundation had no unrecognized tax benefits or such amounts were
immaterial during the periods presented. For tax periods with respect to which no untelated
business income was recognized, no tax return was required. Tax periods for which no return is filed
remain open for examination indefinitely. Although informational returns were filed, no tax
returns were filed during 2010 and 2009.

Health Ventures is subject to corporate income tax and mncurred an income tax liability of $350,000
and $115,923 for the years ended June 30, 2010 and 2009, respectively.

DRCC is a Maryland limited labaility company that has not elected to be taxed as a corporation
under current Treasury regulations. DRCC is owned by more than one member. As such, DRCC 1s
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements — Continued
Doctors Community Hospital and Subsidiaries

Note A - Organization and Summary of Significant Accounting Principles —
Continued

Income Taxes — Continned

subject to the partnership tax rules under Subchapter K of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as
amended. Under these rules DRCC itself is not subject to federal or state income tax, but must file
annual information returns indicating its gross and taxable 1ncome to determine the tax results to its
members.

The Sleep Center 1s a Maryland limuted liability company that has not elected to be taxed as a
corporation under Treasury Regulations. The Sleep Center is owned by more than one member. As
such, the Sleep Center is subject to the partnership tax rules under Subchapter K of the Internal
Revenue Code of 1986, as amended. Under these rules the Sleep Center is not a taxable entuty, but
must file annual information returns indicating 1ts gross and taxable income to determine the tax
results to its members.

The Spine Team Maryland 1s a Maryland limuted liability company that has not elected to be taxed as
a corporation under Treasury Regulation. The Spine Team Maryland is wholly owned by the
Hospital. As such, the Spine Team Maryland is a “disregarded enuty” under current IRS regulations.

Goodwil/

Goodwill represents the excess of cost over the fair value of assets acquired. Management evaluates
. p. . . . q g.

goodwill for impairment on an annual basis. Management reviewed the balance for impairment and

believes there 1s none as of June 30, 2010.

Reclassifications

Certain amounts have been reclassified in the 2010 consolidated financial statements to be
comparable with the 2009 consolidated financial statements.

Recent Changes in Accounting Standards

In August 2010, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) amended the Accounting
Standards Codification (ASC) for Health Care Entittes to require that cost be used as the
measurement basis for charity care disclosures and that cost be 1dentified as the direct and indirect
costs of providing the charity care. This amendment 1s effective for fiscal years beginning after
December 15, 2010. Also, 1n August 2010, the FASB amended the ASC for Health Care Entities to
clanfy that a health care entity should not net insurance recoveries against a related claim liabulity.
Additionally, the amount of the claim lLability should be determined without considerations of
insurance recoveries. This amendment is effective for fiscal years and interim penods within those
years, beginning after December 15, 2010. Management 1s currently evaluating the impact on the
Company’s future financial statements of adoption of these changes 1n accounting.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements — Continued
Doctors Community Hospital and Subsidiaries

Note A — Organization and Summary of Significant Accounting Principles —
Continued

Subsequent Events

‘ Subsequent events have been evaluated by management through October 19, 2010, which is the date
the financial statements were available to be 1ssued.

Note B — Investments

The following is a summary of mnvestment securittes:

June 30
2010 2009
Marketable securities:
Corporate debt securtties $ 3,061,161 § 2,779,449
Mutual funds 23,678,295 22,986,672

$ 26739456 $ 25766,121

Assets whose use 1s limited:
Mutual funds $ 1,200476 $ 10,961,939
Government oblgations 36,272,320 32,526,089
$ 37472796  $ 43,488,028

Assets whose use is imited are held in the following funds:

2010 2009
Funds held by Trustee or Authority:
Debt service reserve fund $ 37,472,796 $ 43,488,028
Less assets required for current obligations (4,682,633) {(4,135,618)

$ 32,790,163  § 39352410
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements — Continued
Doctors Community Hospital and Subsidiaries

Note B — Investments — Continued

Investment return is summarized as follows:

2010

Interest and dvidend income

Net realized loss

Net unrealized gams

Investment fees

2009
Interest and dwvidend income

Net realized gain
Imparrment loss

Net unrealized losses

Investment fees

Cutrent accounting standards define fair value as the price that would be received to sell an asset or
paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement
date, and establish a three-level hierarchy for fair value measurements based upon the transpatency
of mputs to the valuation of an asset or liability as of the measurement date. The three levels of

Other Non
O perating Operating
Revenue  Gains (Losses) Total
$ 775,525 $ 0 § 775,525
8,188 0 8,188
0 542,496 542,496
(81,282) 0 (81,282)

$ 702,431 §

542496 $ 1244927

$ 1738534 §

0 9 1,738,534

(815,266) 0 (815,266)
0 (9,732,165) (9,732,165)
0 3,007,233 3,007,233
(131,475) 0 (131,475)

$ 791,793 $

(6,724932) $ (5,933,139

inputs that may be used to measure fair value are as follows:
p y

Level 1: Quoted prices in active markets for 1dentical assets of liabilities.

Level 2: Observable input other than Level 1 prices such as quoted prices for similar assets
or labilities; quoted prices in markets that are not active, or other inputs that are observable
or can be corroborated by observable market data for substantially the full term of the assets

or liabilities.

Level 3: Unobservable inputs that are supported by little or no market activity and that are
significant to the fair value of the assets(s) or liabilities. Level 3 assets and liabilities include
financial instruments whose value 1s determined using pricing models, discounted cash flow
methodologies, or similar techniques, as well as instruments for which the determinauon of

fair value requures significant management judgment or estimation.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements — Continued
Doctors Community Hospital and Subsidiaries

Note B — Investments — Continued

The following discussion describes the valuation methodologies used for the Company’s financial
assets and liabilities measured at fair value The techniques utilized in estimating the fair values are
affected by the assumptions used, including discount rates, and estimates of the amount and timing
of future cash flows. Care should be exercised 1n deriving conclusions about the Company’s
business, 1ts value, or financial position based on the fair value information of financial assets and
liabilittes presented below.

Fair value estimates are made at a specific point in time, based on available market information and
judgments about the financial asset, including estimates of the timing, amount of expected future
cash flows, and the credit standing of the 1ssuer. In some cases, the fair value estimates cannot be
substantiated by comparison to independent markets. In addition, the disclosed fair value may not
be realized in the immediate settlement of the financial asset or liability. Furthermore, the disclosed
fair values do not reflect any premium or discount that could result from offering for sale at one
time an entire holding of a particular financial asset or liability. Potential taxes and other expenses
that would be incurred in an actual sale or settlement are not reflected in the amounts disclosed.

Fair values of the Company’s investments in mutual funds classified at Level 1 are based on quoted
market prices. The fair values of mutual funds classified at Level 2 are based on the Company’s pro-
rata share of the each fund’s net asset value.

Fair values for the Company’s fixed income securities (corporate debt and federal government
obligations) are based on prices provided by its investment managers and its custodian bank. Both
the investment managers and the custodian bank use a variety of pricing sources to determine
market valuations. Each designate specific pricing services or mndexes for each sector of the market
based upon the provider’s experience. The Company’s federal government obligations and
government backed securities portfolio is highly iquid, which allows for a high percentage of the
portfolio to be priced through pricing services.

The fair value of the Company’s interest rate swap (level 3) is based on the proprietary model of a
third party valuation specialist. The fair value takes into consideration the prevailing interest rate
environment and the specific terms and conditions of the swap, and considers the credit risk of the
Company and the counterparty. The method used to determine the fair value calculates the
estimated future payments required by the swap and discounts these payments using an appropriate
discount rate. The value represents the estimated exit price that the Company would pay to
termunate the agreement.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements — Continued
Doctors Community Hospital and Subsidiaries

Note B — Investments — Continued

The following table presents the Company’s fair value hierarchy for assets measured at fair value on

a recurring basis as of June 30, 2010.

Total Fair
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Value

Cash $ 0 $ 0 $ 0 $ 0
Mutual funds 1,785,848 29,559,079 0 31,344,927
Fixed income 0 37,013,091 0 37,013,091
Total $§ 1,785,848 $ 66,572,170 $ 0 $ 68,358,018

Interest rate swap 0 0 24,135,957 24135957
Total $ 0 $ 0 $ 24,135,957 § 24,135,957

The following table presents the Company’s fair value hierarchy for assets measured at fair value on

a recurning basis as of June 30, 2009:

Total Fair
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Value

Cash $ 637 $ 0 $ 0 $ 637
Mutual funds 2,577,112 34,132,756 0 36,709,868
Fixed income 0 36,190,452 0 36,190,452
Total § 2,577,749 $ 70,323,208 $ 0 $ 72,900,957

Interest rate swap 0 0 18,497,509 18,497,509
Total § 0 $ 0 § 18,497,509 $ 18,497,509

The following table summarzes the activity for fair value measurements using significant

unobservable inputs (Level 3):

Level 3
2010 2009
Fair value, beginning $ 18,497,509 § 7642577
Net unrealized losses 5,638,448 10,854,932
Fair value, ending $ 24,135,957 $ 18,497,509
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements — Continued
Doctors Community Hospital and Subsidiaries

Note C - Joint Ventures and Equity Investments

Health Ventures mvests in corporations and other forms of business consistent with the mission
and strategic plan of the Company. Health Ventures’ unconsolidated investments are carried at cost
ot at equity depending on the percentage of ownership and control. Health Venture’s investment in
Magnolia Gardens L.L.C. is not consoldated with the financial statements of the Company because
the Health Ventures does not control the investee. The investment income of these joint ventures
and equity investments is reported in other operating revenue in the accompanying consolidated
statement of operations and other changes 1n unrestricted net assets. These investments are
summarized as follows:

June 30
Percent Accounting
Name Ownership Method 2010 2009

Magnolia Gardens LLC 51.0% Equity $ 1,834835 § 1,853,061
Neighborcare Home Medical

Equipment of Maryland LLC 50% Cost 250,000 250,000
Metropolitan Ambulatory

Urological Insutute, LLC 31 7% Equity 114,260 101,190
Dragnostic Imaging, LLC 50 0% Equity (16,238) 0

$ 2,182,857 § 2,204,251

Note D — Related Party Transactions

The Hospital has income guarantee agreements with certain physicians. These advances are held as
promissory notes and are often forgiven based on the established terms of these notes, such as
maintaining an active practice in the Hospital’s communuty.

The Hospital advanced funds to Health Ventures in its establishment of Metropolitan Medical
Group, LLC and Diagnosuc Imaging, LLC. Health Ventures periodically repays the Hospital. The
outstanding balance of the advance was $3,328,089 at June 30, 2010. The Medical Director of
Radiology for the Hospatal 1s a partner of Diagnostic Imaging, LLC.

A member of the board of directors maintains a business that has transactions with the Hosputal that
amounted to approximately $650,363 1n fiscal year 2010 and $578,060 in fiscal year 2009.

During 2010, the Foundation transferred $4,537 of restricted net assets to the Hospital, which was
then released from restriction by the Hosputal for use in operations.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements — Continued
Doctors Community Hospital and Subsidiaries

Note E - Land, Buildings, and Equipment

Land, buildings, and equipment are summarized as follows:

June 30
Name Useful Life 2010 2009
Land mprovements 10-40 Years $ 3,685,435 § 5,708,937
Buildings 4-40 Years 135,014,745 58,583,041
Furniture and equipment 2-20 Years 68,987,230 58,310,508
Equipment under capital lease
obligations 2-20 Years 6,042,072 2,270,493
213,729,482 124,872,979
Less accumulated depreciation 83,448,166 74,504,046
130,281,316 50,368,933
Construction 1n progress 1,992,786 60,214,206
Land 6,281,287 6,138,502

$ 138,555,389  § 116,721,641

The Company capitalized interest of $3,991,443 mn 2010 and $2,602,639 in 2009 related to
construction actwvities, and total capitalized interest reported as a component of land, buildings and
equipment, net of accumulated depreciation, was $6,506,594 as of June 30, 2010 and $2,629,794 as
of June 30, 2009. Capitalized interest related to construction activities includes the relevant portions
of applicable 1nterest payments to creditors on bonds and other debt obligations, net
payments/recelpts to counterparties on interest rate swap arrangements, letter of credit fees, and
income received on trustee-held funds.

Accumulated depreciation includes accumulated amortization of capital leased equipment in the
amount of $1,118,566 and $884,922 as of June 30, 2010 and 2009, respectively. Depreciation
expense of capital leased equipment was $268,405 and $240,018 for fiscal year 2010 and 2009,
respecuvely.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements — Continued
Doctors Community Hospital and Subsidiaries

Note F — Long-Term Debt

Long-term indebtedness consisted of the following:

June 30
2010 2009
Maryland Health and Higher Education Facilites
Authority Revenue Bonds, Series 2007A:
4.00% term bonds due July 1, 2013 $ 9,750,000 $ 11,955,000
5.00% term bonds due July 1, 2020 21,890,000 21,890,000
5.00% term bonds due July 1, 2027 30,795,000 30,795,000
5.00% term bonds due July 1, 2029 10,915,000 10,915,000
Maryland Health and Higher Educaton Facilites
Authority Revenue Bonds, Sertes 2008, varmble rate 0 59,160,000
Maryland Health and Higher Education Facilites
Authority Revenue Bonds, Sertes 2010:
| 5.30% term bonds due July 1, 2025 5,330,000 0
5.625% term bonds due July 1, 2030 9,095,000 0
5.75% term bonds due July 1, 2038 68,245,000 0
Loan ornigmally totaling $810,000, bearing interest of 6.82%,
principal and interest ts payable 1 monthly installments of
$9,331 20 The loan matures on July 15, 2008 0 8,652
Capital leases 505,215 1,176,592
Notes payable 3,702,031 4,000,000
160,227,246 139,900,244
Current portion of long-term debt (3,300,844) (3,187,731)
Oniginal 1ssue premium, net of accumulated amortization 2,221,992 2,422,767
Orginal ssue discount, net of accumulated amortizaton (1,871,886) 0

$ 157,276,508  $139,135,280

The fair value of the Company’s long-term debt, based on quoted market prices, was $144,210,999
and $124,790,343 at June 30, 2010 and 2009, respectively.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements — Continued
Doctors Community Hospital and Subsidiaries

Note F — Long-Term Debt — Continued

The aggregate maturities of long-term debt, including sinking fund principal requirements during the
next five fiscal years are as follows:

2011 $ 3,879,270
2012 3,679,346
2013 3,823,423
2014 4,288327
2015 4,414,107
2016 and after 143,695,572
$163,780,045

Total nterest paid for the years ended June 30, 2010 and 2009 was $4,084,370 and $3,954,598,
respectively.

Revenue Bonds

On May 15, 2010, the Hospital issued $82,670,000 principal amount of Revenue Bonds, Series 2010
(Series 2010 Bonds). The proceeds of this issue were used to reure the Revenue Bonds, Sertes 2008
and to finance the costs of renovation and equipment purchases.

On January 4, 2007, the Hospital 1ssued $77,685,000 principal amount of Revenue Bonds, Series
2007A (Series 2007 Bonds). The proceeds of this issue were used to retire certain existing bonds,
pooled loans, and to finance the costs of renovation and equipment purchases. The retirement of
existing bonds resulted in a loss of approximately $2 mullion during 2007

On May 21, 2008, the Hospital 1ssued $59,160,000 principal amount of Revenue Bonds, Series 2008
(Series 2008 Bonds). The proceeds of this 1ssue were used to finance the costs of the construction of
the tower addition to the Hospital and renovauon of other Hospital faciities. Interest was
determined by a remarking agent on a weekly basis not to exceed 12% based on prevailing market
condittons. Weekly interest rates during 2009 ranged from 0.32% to 7.35%. The Series 2008 Bonds
were fully repaid from the proceeds of the Series 2010 Bonds.

The Hosputal is required to maintain certain debt ratios as defined by the Agreement. In the opinion
of the management, the Hospital has complied with the required covenants for 2010 and 2009.

Other Debt

During 1999, the Hospital purchased land for $1,020,000 in exchange for a note payable due in
monthly installments of $9,331, including interest at the rate of 6.8% through July 2008, with a
balloon payment of $§200,000 in August 2008. The land was used to build an employee parking lot
that opened in the fall of 1999.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements — Continued
Doctors Community Hospital and Subsidiaries

Note F — Long-Term Debt — Continued
Other Debt — continned

During 2008, DRCC obtained a $4,000,000 revolving line of credit from a commercial lender to
finance the acquisition of certain medical equipment. The line of credit was converted to a term
note during 2009. The outstanding principal balance was $4,446,419 and $4,000,000 on June 30,
2010 and 2009, respectively. Beginning n October 2009, monthly payments of principal and
interest at 6.8% per annum become due. DRCC financed $873,759 and $3,413,542 of equipment
acquisittons during 2010 and 2009, respectively. As of June 30, 2009, the remaining $349,788 of
equipment financing under the terms of the note was in transit to DRCC. The outstanding principal
balance is collateralized against the corresponding medical equipment purchased. Aggregate future
principal payments as of June 30, 2009 are as follows:

2010  § 517,702

2011 553,879
2012 592,585
2013 633,995
2014 678,298
Thereafter 725,572
$ 3,702,031

Other debt includes the Hospital’s obligations under capital lease (see Noze H).
Derevative Instrument

Generally accepted accounting principles require that all derivative instruments be recognized in the
financial statements at their fair value. The Hospital entered into an interest rate swap agreement
that 1s considered a financial instrument. The interest rate swap contract 1s not designated as an
effective cash flow hedge under current accounting principles. Consequently, changes 1n the fair
value of the mnterest rate swap agreement are recognized 1n the consolidated statement of operations
as a component of excess of revenue over expenses (expenses over revenue).
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements — Continued
Doctors Community Hospital and Subsidiaries

Note F — Long-Term Debt — Continued

Derwvative Instruments — Continned

The Hospital’s interest rate swap has a notional amount of $75,000,000 subject to scheduled
amortization, an effective date of January 1, 2009, and a termination date of July 1, 2040. It provides
for the Hosputal to pay a fixed rate of approximately 4.6% and receive a variable rate based on 79%
of one month London Interbank Offered Rate. Subject to the terms of the agreement, either party
has the option to terminate the agreement prior to the termination date provided that no event of
default or termination has occurred. Specifically, the interest rate swap provider has the optional
right to termnate this transaction (provided that no event of default or termination event has
occurred) on May 1, 2011 and annually thereafter until scheduled termination. Should the interest
rate swap provider elect to optionally terminate this transaction, a termination amount in respect of
such termination would be due from one counterparty to this transaction to the other counterparty.
In the event that under these circumstances a termination payment becomes due from the Hospital
to the interest rate swap provider, such amount could potentially have a material impact on future
financial position, results of operations and liquidity of the Hospital.

The Hospital 1s exposed to credit loss 1n the event of nonperformance by the interest rate swap
provider to the remaining interest rate swap agreement. However, the Hospital does not anticipate
nonperformance by the counterparty. The fair value of the remaining interest rate swap agreement 1s
a liability of $24,135,957 and $18,497,509 on June 30, 2010 and 2009, respectively. Settlements of
the interest rate swap are semi-annual. The June 30, 2010 net setdement payment of $1,657,596 is
accrued in accounts payable and accrued expenses 1n the accompanying consolidated balance sheets.
Net settlement payments are reported as a component of interest cost with the exception of
instruments used to support the plan of finance for the new clinical tower. These related
settlements are capitalized as part of the project during the construction pertod

In August 2010, the Hospital entered into an amendment to the interest rate swap agreement
whereby the Hospital paid the counterparty $2,522,000 to reduce the notional amount of the interest
rate swap by ten percent (to $67,500,000). The $2,522,000 payment will be teported as a realized
loss 1n the 2011 consolidated statements of operauons and other changes in unrestricted net assets.

Letter of Credit

In conjunction with the issuance of the 2008 Series Bonds, management entered into a letter of
credit reimbursement agreement with a commercial lender that expired in May 2010. Letter of
credit fees were paid quarterly, and were reported as a component of interest cost with the exception
of instruments used to support the plan of finance for the new clinical tower. These related fees
were capitalized as part of the project during the construction period.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements — Continued
Doctots Community Hospital and Subsidiaries

Note G — Medical Malpractice and Workers’ Compensation Insurance

From October 18, 2001 to October 31, 2004, the Hospital mamntained occurrence-based
professional liability insurance with a per-claim limit of $8,000,000 and aggregate annual limit of
$10,000,000 with a commercial carrier. The Hospital was liable for a deductble up to $250,000 for
each occurtence up to a maximum of $750,000. Prior to October 18, 2001, the Hospital’s policy had
no deductible. Effective November 1, 2004, due to the commercial catrier disconunuing services 1n
Maryland and rising insurance costs, the Hospital purchased coverage on a claims-made basts from
Freestate Healthcare Insurance Company, Ltd.,, a group capuve formed by several Maryland
hospttals. The hospital owns a ' interest in the captive that 1s accounted for using the cost method.
The cost of $15,000 1s recorded in other assets for 2010 and 2009. Premuiums are expensed as
incurred and are established based on the Hospital’s historical experience supplemented as necessary
with industry expetience. The total premium is allocated to each of the shareholder’s based on their
expertence. Retrospective premium assessments and credits are calculated based on the aggregate
experience of all named 1nsureds under the policy Each named insured’s assessment of credit 1s
based on the percentage of their actual exposure to the actual exposure of all named insureds. In
management’s opinion, the assets of Freestate are sufficient to meet its obligations as of June 30,
2010. If the financial condition of Freestate were to materially deteriorate 1n the future, and Freestate
was unable to pay its claim obligations, the responsibility to pay those claims would return to the
member hospitals.

The captive 1s responsible for claims up to $1,000,000 for each and every loss event. Excess
coverage has been purchased for all claims in excess of $1,000,000 to a limut of $6,000,000 effective
March 1, 2006. The hability for all known claims and an estmate for claims incurred but not
reported was $1,145,208 and $1,361,490 at June 30, 2010 and 2009, respectively. These amounts are
included in accounts payable and accrued expenses in the accompanying consolidated balance sheet.

The Hospital is self-insured against workers’ compensation claims up to a per-accident limit of
$400,000 and an annual limit of §1,121,720. A labulity has been recorded for all known claims and
an estimate for claims incurred but not reported in the amount of $679,114 and $477,147 at June 30,
2010 and 2009, respectively. These amounts are included in accounts payable and accrued expenses
in the accompanying consolidated balance sheet.

Note H — Leases

The Hospital has operating leases covering various medical and other equipment and facilities.
Generally, the leases catry renewal provisions and require the Hospital to pay maintenance costs.

The Hospital and DRCC have entered into capital leases for certain equipment. The cost of assets
under the capital leases 1s included in land, buildings, and equipment (see No# E), and the related
capital lease obligations are included in long-term debt (see No# F) in the accompanying
consolidated balance sheets. Depreciation expense on these assets is included with depreciation and
amortization in the consolidated statements of operations and other changes in unrestricted net
assets.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements — Continued
Doctors Community Hospital and Subsidiaries

Note H — Leases — Continued

Future minimum lease payments as of June 30, 2010 are as follows:

Capital Leases O perating Leases

2011 $ 483142  $ 604,133
2012 22,073 502,937
2013 0 173,279
2014 0 58,137
2015 0 0
2016 and thereafter 0 0
Total mimmum lease payments 505,215 1,338,486
Current portion of long-term debt (483,142)

Capatal lease obligations, less current portion  § 22,073

Total rental expense for the years ended June 30, 2010 and 2009 was $2,120,190 and $2,054,388,
respectively.

Note I — Retirement Plans

The Hospatal has a defined benefit pension plan (the Plan) covering substantially all employees. The
benefits are based on years of service and the employee’s compensation during years of
employment. The Hospital’s funding policy is to make sufficient contributions to the Plan to comply
with the minimum funding provisions of the Employee Retirement Income Security Act of 1974
(ERISA). The Hospital expects to contribute $1,000,000 to the Plan during 2010. The
measurement date of the Plan 1s June 30.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements — Continued
Doctors Community Hospital and Subsidiaries

Note I — Retirement Plans — Continued

The following table provides a reconciliation of the benefit obligation, Plan assets, and funded status
of the Plan 1n the Company’s consolidated financial statements based on actuarial valuations:

2010 2009
Accumulated Benefit Obligation $ 16,816,115 $ 14,164,302
Change in Benefit O bligation
Benefit obligaton at beginning of year $ 147611071 § 12832903
Service cost 1,197,246 1,365,540
Interest cost 876,049 916,861
Actuaral (gamn) loss 592,967 193,287
Benefits pad (305,282) (547,420)
Benefit Obligation at End of Year 17,122,151 14,761,171
Change in Plan Assets
Fair value of plan assets at beginning of year $ 7,442,032 § 8,755,393
Actual return on plan assets (257,242) (2,077,989)
Employer contributions 3,075,741 1,312,048
Benefits paid (305,282) (547,420)
Fair Value of Plan Assets at End of Year 9,955,249 7,442,032

Funded Status (Pension Obligation) § (7,166902) § (7,319,139)
Components of Net Periodic Benefit Cost

Service cost $ 1,197,246 $§ 1,365,540
Interest cost 876,049 916,861
Expected return on plan assets (598,055) (851,076)
Amortization of prior service cost 12,049 15,061
Recognigiton of loss from change in measurement date 485,036 332,106

Net Periodic Pension Cost § 1,972325 § 1,778,492
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements — Continued
Doctors Community Hospital and Subsidiaries

Note I — Retirement Plans — Continued

The total amount recognized 1n unrestricted net assets for 2010 and 2009 1s as follows:

2010 2009
Net loss $ 7658328 § 6,695,100
Prior service cost 100,366 112,415

§ 7758694 $ 6,807,515

The total amount of prior service cost and net gamn (loss) expected to be recognized in net pertodic
benefit cost during 2011 1s $570,894.

The Plan’s assets are invested primarily in cash and cash equivalents and mutual funds as follows as
of June 30:

2010 2009
Cash and cash equivalents 53% 0%
Mutual funds 47% 100%

100% 100%

Plan assets are 1nvested to ensure that the Plan has the ability to pay all benefit and expense
obligations when due, to maximize return within prudent levels of risk for pension assets and to
maintain a funding cushion for unexpected developments. The target weighted-average asset
allocation of pension mvestments is 70% equities and 30% debt securities and cash as of June 30,
2010. The target weighted-average asset allocation of pension investments for future periods will be
50% equities and 50% debt securities.

The Plan’s estimated future benefit payments are as follows:

2011 $ 317,328
2012 570,346
2013 1,208,955
2014 759,426
2015 859,621
2016-2020 8,720,266
Total $ 13222685

29




Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements — Continued
Doctors Community Hospital and Subsidiaries

Note I — Retirement Plans — Continued

The weighted-average assumptions used to determine net periodic benefit cost and the projected
benefit obligation for the years ended June 30 were as follows:

2010 2009
Discount rate 5.25% 6.00%
Expected return on Plan assets 7.50% 8.00%
Rate of compenstion increase 2.00% 5.00%

The Company’s management considers the balance of plan assets of §9,955,249 as of June 30, 2010
to be based on level 1 fair value measures. Plan assets as of June 30, 2010 consists of cash and cash
equivalents and mutual funds.

The Hospatal has a deferred compensation plan that permits certain executives to defer recewving a
portion of their compensation. The deferred amounts are included in other assets 1n the
accompanying balance sheets. The associated liability of an equal amount is included 1n other
liabilities. The liability recorded regarding the deferred compensation was $2,922,352 and $2,922,352
as of June 30, 2010 and 2009, respectively. During 2010 and 2009, distributions of $77,677 and
$1,149,508 were made to participants in the plan, respectively.

The Hospital 1s the beneficiary of life insurance polictes in place for certain executives.
Approximately $9,200,000 is included 1n other assets at June 30, 2010 and 2009, which is the amount
that could be realized by the Hospital under the insurance contracts.

Note ] — Maryland Health Services Cost Review Commission

Certain of the Hospital’s charges are subject to review and approval by the Maryland Health Services
Cost Review Commission (the Commission). Hospital management has filed the required forms
with the Commission and believes the Hospital 1s in compliance with Commission requirements.

The current rate of reimbursement for principally all mpatient services and certain other services to
patients under the Medicare and Medicaid programs 1s based on an agreement between the Centers
for Medicare and Medicatd Services and the Commussion. This agreement is based upon a waiver
from Medicare reimbursement principles under Section 1814(b) of the Soctal Secutity Act and will
continue as long as all third-party payers elect to be reitmbursed under this program and the rate of
increase for costs per hospital inpatient admission is below the national average. Management
believes that this program will remain in effect at least through June 2011.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements — Continued
Doctors Community Hospital and Subsidiaries

Note J] — Maryland Health Services Cost Review Commission — Continued

The Commission and the Hospital entered into an agreement that is based on a rate methodology
for those Hospital service centers that provide only inpatient services. Under this methodology, a
target average charge per case is established for the Hospital, based on past actual charges and case
mix indices. The actual average charge per case is compared with the target average charge-per-case
and to the extent that the actual average exceeds the target, the overcharge plus applicable penalties
will reduce the approved target for future years. At June 30, 2010, the Hospital was in complance
with 1ts average charge per case target.

The Commission’s rate-setting methodology for Hospital service centers that provide both inpatient
and outpatient services or only outpatient services consists of establishing an acceptable untt rate for
defined inpatient and outpatient service centers within the Hospital. The actual average umt charge
for each service center is compared to the approved rate monthly. Overcharges and undercharges
due to either patient volume or price vanances, plus penalties where applicable, are applied to
decrease (in the case of overcharges) or increase (in the case of undercharges) future approved rates
on an annual basis.

The Commission changed the charge-per-case reimbursement methodology for all Maryland
hosputals effective July 1, 2005. The Commission chose a seventy-adjusted method of grouping
hospital discharges to measure differences 1n patient acuity and to align payments appropriately to
that acuity. This policy decision reflects the Commussion’s desire to conunuously improve the rate-
setting system and to remain a leader 1n the development of policies that ensure cost containment,
access to care, equity in payment, and financial stability of the hospital industry.

The timing of the Commussion’s rate adjustments for the Hospital could result in an increase or
reduction in rates due to the variances and penalties described above 1n a year subsequent to the year
in which such items occur. The Hospital’s policy 1s to accrue revenue based on actual charges for
services to patients in the year 1n which the services to patents are performed and billed.

Note K — Commitments and Contingencies

Latigatron

There are several lawsuits pending in which the Hospital has been named as defendant. In the
opinton of Hospital management, after consultation with legal counsel, the potential liability, in the

event of adverse settlement, will not have a material impact on the Hospital’s consolidated financial
position
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements — Continued
Doctors Community Hospital and Subsidiaries

Note K — Commitments and Contingencies — Continued

Rusk Factors
The Hospital’s ability to maintain and/or increase future revenues could be adversely affected by:

¢ the growth of managed care organizations promoting alternative methods for health care
deltvery and payment of services such as discounted fee for service networks and capitated
fee arrangements (the rate setting process in the State of Maryland prohibits hospitals from
enteting 1nto discounted fee arrangements; however, managed care contracts may provide
for exclusive service arrangements);

e proposed and/or future changes in the laws, rules, regulations, and policies relating to the
definition, activities, and/or taxation of not-for-profit tax-exempt entities;

e the enactment into law of all or any part of the current budget resolutions under
consideration by Congress related to Medicare and Medicaid reimbursement methodology
and/or further reductions in payments to hospitals and other health care providers;

e the future of Maryland’s Certificate of Need program, where future deregulation could result
in the entrance of new competitors, or future additional regulation may eliminate the
Corporation’s ability to expand new services; and

e the ultimate impact of the federal Patient Protection and Affordable Care Act and the Health
Cate Education Affordability Reconciliation Act of 2010.

The Joint Commission, a non-governmental privately owned entity, provides accreditation status to
hospitals and other health care organizations in the United States. Such accreditation 1s based upon
a number of requirements such as undergoing periodic surveys conducted by Joint Commussion
personnel. Certain managed care payers require hospitals to have approprate Joint Commussion
accreditation 1n order to participate 1n those programs. In addition, the Center for Medicare and
Medicaid Services (CMS), the agency with oversight of the Medicare and Medicaid programs,
provides “deemed status” for facilities having Joint Commission accreditation. By being Joint
Commission accredited, facilities are “deemed” to be in comphance with the Medicare and Medicaid
conditions of participation. Termination as a Medicare provider or exclusion from any or all of
these programs/payers would have a materially negative impact on the future financial position,
operating results and cash flows of the Hospital. In Apnl 2010 the Hospital was surveyed by Joint
Commission and received a full three-year Joint Commussion accreditation through July 2013.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements — Continued
Doctors Community Hospital and Subsidiaries

Note K — Commitments and Contingencies — Continued

During September 2008, certain large U.S. financial institutions failed, primarly as a result of
holdings in troubled subprime loans or assets collateralized with such distressed loans. These
nstitutional failures, and the negative economic conditions that contributed to these failures,
generated substantial volatility in global financial markets and substantial uncertainty regarding
access to capital and the continued viability of many other financial institutions. Despite the federal
legislative initiatives to ameliorate these conditions, global credit markets remain volaule and the
health of the global economy continues to be uncertain. These conditions create uncertainty
regarding the future valuation of the Hospital's invested funds and the resulung impact on the future
financial position, results of operations and cash flows of the Hospital could be material. In
response to these circumstances, the Hospital completely disinvested its equity security holdings
during October 2008, resulting 1n an impairment loss 1n excess of $10 million.

The Company invests 1n vartous investment securities. Investment securities are exposed to various
risks such as interest tate, market, and credit nsks. Due to the level of risk associated with certain
investment securities, it is at least reasonably possible that changes 1n values of investment securities
will occur in the near term, and such changes could materally affect the amounts reported as
investments on the consolidated balance sheets.

Note L — Goodwill

During June 2007, the Hospital purchased a 60% interest in DRCC. Goodwill in the amount of
$1,062,531 resulted from the transaction and has been included 1n the accompanying consolidated
balance sheets as of June 30, 2010 and 2009.

Upon inception of DRCC 1n 2007, and as part of its initial capital contribution, Maryland Regional
Cancer Care, LLC, the founding member of DRCC, transferred a portion of its goodwill to DRCC.
The amount of goodwill transferred to DRCC was $646,975 and has been included in the
accompanying consolidated balance sheets at June 30, 2010 and 2009.

Health Ventures has a 51% ownership interest in Magnolia Gardens, LLC. Goodwill 1n the amount

of $766,285 resulted from the purchase of ownership and has been included 1n the accompanying
consolidated balance sheets as of June 30, 2010 and 2009.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements — Continued
Doctors Community Hospital and Subsidiaries

Note M - Temporarily Restricted Net Assets

Temporarily restricted net assets are available for the years ended June 30
programs and projects:

2010 2009
Nancy Hellman Scholarshup Fund 1,479 $ 1,479
Brian Erfan Memoral Fund 5,850 5,850
Jane Schafer Scholarshiyp Fund 10,785 9,956
Cardac Rehab Scholarship 12,648 10,133
UASI 2008 grant 92,930 0

§ 123692 § 27418
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COHEN
RUTHERFORD
+ KNIGHTe

Certified Public Accountants

Report of Independent Auditors on
Other Financial Information

Board of Directors
Doctors Community Hospital and Subsidiaries
Lanham, Maryland

The 2010 and 2009 audited consolidated financial statements of Doctors Community Hospital and
Subsidiaries and our report thereon are presented in the preceding section of this report. Those
audits were conducted for the purpose of forming an opiion on the basic consolidated financial
statements taken as a whole. The supplementary information presented hereinafter as of and for the
year ended June 30, 2010 1s presented for purposes of additional analysis of the basic consolidated
financial statements, and is not a required part of the basic consolidated financial statements
Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the supplementary consolidating information.
However, such information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied 1n the audit of the
basic consolidated financial statements and, in our opmion, is fairly stated in all material respects 1n
relatton to the consolidated financial statements taken as a whole.

(oo, Rionfal)  Moght, PC.

October 19, 2010

6903 Rockledge Drive, Suite 500, Bethesda, MD 20817 +F Tel: 301 828.1000 Fax: 301 530 3625
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